7:30 pm

Regular City Council Meeting
August 27, 2018
Agenda

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of Minutes: July 31, 2018 and August 13, 2018
Approval of Bills: None

Attorney Bills: None

Approval of Agenda

Public Comment — William Charles and Lorenzo Cavaliere (5 minutes)

Discussion — Downtown

Old Business

1

Second reading of Ordinance rezoning Parcel 21-19-126-002 (Thomasville} from RM-1 (Multiple
Family Residential) to PD (Planned Development)

Second reading of Ordinance to Amend the Official Zoning Map of the City of South Lyon
Conditionally Rezoning 825 W Lake St — Parcel 21-30-126-005 from R-1A (One-Family
Residential) to RM-3 (Multiple-Family Residential).

Second reading of Ordinance Amendment to Add Section 22-167 — Soliciting in Public Roadway
Prohibited; Exceptions

Budget

Manager’s Report
Public Comment
Council Comments-
Adjournment

*Please see reverse side for rules of conduct for public comment at City Council Meetings*



City of South Lyon
Special City Council Meeting
City Manager Interviews
July 31,2018

Mayor Pelchat called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.
Mayor Pelchat led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Present: Mayor Pelchat, Councilmembers Kennedy, Kivell, Kurtzweil, Parisien, and Richards
Also Present: Chief Collins, Attorney Wilhelm, Jaymes Vettraino and/Clerk/Treasurer Deaton

Mayor Pelchat announced Councilmember Walton will not be afteniding the meeting tonight.

V

a

CM 7-1-18 MOTION TO EXCUSE ABSENCE %//
Motion by Kurtzweil, supported by Kenned%%% %
W

&

Motion to excuse absence of Councilmember Walton ////
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED.UNANIMOUSLY /%///
Councilmember Parisien stated she will be leaving at appg%%/ i /////////

////
<
%%

_

MINUTES- None

BILLS- None
-
AGENDA % ////////

//%

.
¥

»
- T
\V L N
) N o
-

CM 7-2-18 MOTION TO"APBROVE AGENDA _

.

. ' Y,

ion, by, Parisie ,{{ﬁ ,.ort-‘,dxéy/;,’/;lzw I

/%2////4%/}{/’{’%:\1 the preserigd
@OTION CA

n
@
W, MO ENANIMOUSLY
E a
Mayor Pelchat t(%ﬁjfﬂead the rules g’%the record, as they are printed on back of Agenda. Members

NT- None 4,%/

of the public may spg ﬁ at a Cou;%fi meeting upon recognition by the Mayor. Public comment
may only occur during{/;;/,%;fzi ds de%ated on the agenda for public comment or a public hearing,.
‘. Yy = : - .
A person may speak for u f’f/jy 0 ?{ (2} minutes during each of the two public comment periods on
agenda items or non-agendafkg{%. Waivers of the time requirement may only be granted at the
discretion of the Mayor, and waivers to speak at a time other than a designated comment period
may only be granted by the Council. Any person wishing to make a presentation longer than two
minutes or requiring audio-visual equipment is asked to contact the City Clerk requesting to
appear on a future agenda. A person may only address Council from the podium. Only one person
may occupy the podium at a time. All remarks are to be directed to the Mayor and Council.
Speakers are not to engage in direct dialog with other meeting attendees. Any person who violates
the Rules of Conduct, disturbs the peace at the meeting, and/or interferes with the meeting may be
warned, ordered to be seated, removed, and/or ticketed. *This summarizes Council Resolution
04-18.

7-31-18

Mot
5

"
\\@\\\\\\\\ IS




Complete Rules, including guidelines for considering waivers, are available in the Council
Chambers and from the City Clerk.

NEW BUSINESS

1. City Manager Candidate Interviews

Jaymes Vettraino stated he is here to present candidates for the City Manager position. He stated
we are here tonight to review the qualifications and fit for the City Manager. He further stated we
have the opportunity to schedule a date for a final interview and we are not here to choose a City
Manager tonight, but to review and decide who Council will wan /tg// nterview again. He stated
he provided the questions and note sheets for Council. He fuwe: tated we are going to stay
within 45 minutes per interview. He further stated he has lg % nt cards for the public to if
efftated there will not be any

they have any questions or concerns they want Council t ////;// .
’//

public comment during the interviews. /
/ O,

\@

, ©
Mr. Vettraino introduced the first candidate Thomiy s S //////7/’/////’2//7
Mayor Pelchat then asked question #1. ///////

/
N 7% { / // //Z//'//,,///
We have your background materials infrg t of us, but W0 / ¥oll please begin by rev1e/€rmg your
professional career path and career sed on your knowledge and

//%/ /// %
understanding of the City, how are you a gj tf/// 1ty angi/how is the City a good fit for
gl k¥ / .

Mr. Skrobola summarlz ------ K //// . ////// jg%g { 11} C ty/ Manager track working for a
small community wor j // n bud / /,’y/ p/ ations. Hg;;ai’lso played a key role in wiring
their buildings for networ kﬂ He al // as abl t / ( 2.3 million dollars in grants and loans to rebuild
their water system He therq . éche}}///t / inanci / . He worked for Rochester for a number of
years, w / ool ls, tri a/ i s ( ﬁ/on the IT side as well. He oversaw the design

/,,f

and e %’// /////{/;é??/Hall 1'//4{%1 W’///ié = fgty buildings. Mr. Skrobola then went to
Kalam 0// as the1 CFO. %/maz /Q}Gd the /é/h’allenges as other communities, but he was able to
tackle the L) lem with legac%/ }asts fo % ree health care, along with facing the challenges that most

/// /éi//// %
communities’ é /e Mr. Skrobolac laine /e;thmks South Lyon is a community on the move.

) ///f @

Councilmember I{ﬁledy asked 15 lion #2
Based on your res W/ un, crstanding of the City, what do you believe are the most
important opportumtles/é/@// /‘,}}7//& for the City in the near term and how would you approach

these?

Mr. Skrobola explained he would be in support of implementing the master plan and to use the
vision of the community to balance the various interests and ideas. He then discussed the great
opportunities that are ahead because of the economy but also there will always be challenges. He
explained he would be interested in seeing the results of a community survey to understand what
the community is looking for.

Councilmember Parisien asked question #3

Please describe the process you would follow to comprehensively evaluate the current operations
of the City and develop innovative improvements.

7-31-18



Mr. Skrobola explained he would evaluate current operations by talking to staff and discussing
how they do things and why they do things in that way. Also listening to their feedback in a
structured way and looking at particular ways to diagramming the process and so on. Also, to get
the energy going and building confidence so people feel like they make a difference is important.

Councilmember Kivell asked question #4

The City is interested in improving its budget development process, fiscal reporting to the City
Council, planning for its capital projects and management of its long-term liabilitics. Please
provide examples from your past experiences that demonstra )y/ your fiscal management
experience and your ability to implement financial policies set by ¢ / overning board.

Mr. Skrobola summarized his experience in Kalamazoo @/E;@ They were able address
their legacy cost for retiree health care by generating m )J%lth l/ﬁﬁ/and by bargaining with
the collective bargaining units. They were also ab / /ﬁ/éep their hea/ﬂr;;eare at 4% per capita.
He was able to put together a very effective foreoas{ ng system for tax re/\//ﬁy s in October and

by the time the tax roll was set, they were usually %//t/ﬁ/ $40,000 to $50,000. ////////
////,//
/

“
Councilmember Kurtzweil asked questl ///////// //////Z’////////

What do you see as the City Manage B n communlc{ r 1th the press and public? And
h / / /
ow, specifically do you plan to be succé //// ////
4/// ///////

Mr. Skrobola explained job number 1 is bem tr

you are commumcatm% //Q@ //érstood /////9//// /
iy o ///

Councilmember Rlchard/g/?fsked que
The City is interested in 1mp/f®v1ng it }/ﬁccess in appl; g for, receiving and administering grants

for 1mp0rt / % %/y/////” ///////j /y }; e //s % our experience in administering grants

ant application and management plan
g TR g e
% & f/é/’f/// .
) U .Y
Skrobo’l /xplamed his ¢ p% ence g’;}}grants He stated he has accessed grants for road
work and mf ¢ ire. He expl 1ed the/ @ére very successful in obtaining a wide variety of
grants at Kalam '

e
7 /////7 / /
Mayor Pelchat asked qué n

Please describe the processéy // l/{/ 1d utilize to recruit and select talented staff.
Mr. Skrobola explained his philosophy is to hire people that have a career path and allow them to
move around within the organization. He further stated networking is helpful as well.

Councilmember Kennedy asked question #8

Collaboration and community involvement are important to the City. Please describe how you
would plan to professionally collaborate with other organizations in the community and how you
plan to personally become involved in the community.

7-31-18



Mr. Skrobola explained the biggest success of being a City Manager is building relationships. He
stated in the past, he has reached out to local businesses and the civic leaders in the community.
They revamped their purchasing process and they reached out to the small businesses to increase
the buy local idea.

Councilmember Parisien asked question #9

If someone were to Google search you, what would they find regarding your past public positions
and is there any information or background you would like to provide regarding the publicly
available information?

Mr. Skrobola stated there is nothing too remarkable.

Councilmember Kivell asked question #10 4
If selected as the next City Manager, what would you predict y

y
4
Mr. Skrobola explained he would like to stay a%le ///years, and see th
)
.

.
///4/”5//2?}}'@ through a few

cycles of capital projects and help get a ]ong-term' place /%/////f//%/
Mr. Vettraino asked Mr. Skrobola if he had any questiof/{/é/f"“- Cot ///? ////%//
- - 4 \ " & D

&
= ,,
Mr. Skrobela asked what are the strengf,)é//{/{/:/f%ﬁe' community./%ﬂayor Pelchat stated the staff is

- ing 1bicadiip, He cxpil th town -
very team oriented and they are looking {ﬁf/ea : §//// He exp af}ﬁ//}% the town is a very family
oriented and it has all the great amenities and//ﬁ?je dow’%‘/m%as gred {ﬁj;fi)}/ential.

7
Ao
%

Mr. Skrobola asked wh%‘x/})}}; ///)/g/;//e//};je be%z’lngllﬁ%%%/?/%%in f(or/,/}he. job. ‘Mayor Pelchat
stated we have Sevel;/}l/@smonsgﬁ/}/}t need to//;//%/e filled, andé,g/}/}//}rshlp is going to be very
important. /%%// //%ﬁ ////// 7

Mr. Skrobola thanked thé/yayor any Zouncil for 1 1§1¢v1ewing him, and he feels his experience
reat community.

T s /////’{’» L //////.ff’/”. /{/fz////
and skills fit with.the needs of%}/}e /// } yon lsg;’*g
E - 9

y -

Vettiaino in oduce@/};{é cey Soh}/r) Kobylar
4 D G

Mayor Pel/%lfft%t en asked ques/‘/t;/ﬁ{/f‘{?n #1. %/l;//%//////

e have your” ,,g;%(/ground materl_%/)sm front*ofzus, but would you please begin by reviewing your

professional careé//f//”/?/path and cg’@ér goals. Additionally, based on your knowledge and
understanding of the’:////%, how a%;{%u a good fit for the City and how is the City a good fit for
you? ////%’“%
Ms. Kobylarz summarized her €xperience as a Township Supervisor of Redford. She brings a
unique perspective because she has been a Trustee as well. She has also been on the Zoning
Board of Appeals. Her strength is in general management, she serves on the elected body as well
as being the township manager. She has done her homework on the City. She can be a strong
leader. Ms. Kobylarz likes to lead with a team mentality. Her approach is to work with
department heads and Council to bring a shared outlock when wortking on the budget.

Councilmember Kennedy asked question #2

7-31-18



Based on your research and understanding of the City, what do you believe are the most
important opportunitics and challenges for the City in the near term and how would you approach
these?

Ms. Kobylarz explained that her opinion is it is important for the City Manager and City Council
to work well together. She is impressed with the DDA Director as well as Council’s courage to
push the local businesses to redevelop their property.

Councilmember Parisien asked question #3
Please describe the process you would follow to comprehensively
of the City and develop innovative improvernents.

evaluate the current operations

like to have a strategic

Ms. Kobylarz explained from an outsider’s prospective,/ } /
planning session with Council. She stated she is a strateglc/ésual th/ ﬁe; She further stated she

would like to meet with Council individually as Well/as o/@fllectlvely We/ u]d also include the
employees and the public as well. The more pe / nvolved the better /hat will determine

hat the Ci ds and what h Is should b
what the City needs and what her goals should be. ///// ,//////4////

Councilmember Kivell asked question #}

/ﬁ 9} dev lopme{/{// ocess, fiscal reporting (/‘Z “the City

The City is interested in improving it§ b /
ment O /,/ts long-term liabilities. Please

///
Council, planning for its capital projec ///fa 4//% bl
monsti e your fiscal management

provide examples from your past exp/wn /e///s////

" ,///}} <
experience and your ablhty to 1mplement fi ’%{” i // il Sset b thé//’é /crmng board.

ﬁ p

) hin
e /1// / one most important thing.
/ : {/ //// ’-/term goals// “There needs to be a plan in

ﬁs such as OB} and retirements and pensions. Redford
ey wp going to run out of cash within 5 years

4 107 ///
:f/};/ i ;4/2/}{?/ Of/l%”///g ow gl

angg (1

s. Kobylarz exp]an;
You need to look at th
place to make sure we ad r/é ail isg]

Townshlp ha
if they }/

ds a financial vision session each year.

// /////// @ //////
Counciltiember Kurizweil { ) questi j
What do yggxsee as the City 5{” ger’ s in communicating with the press and public? And

//// ////

how, spec1ﬁcﬂ/ //;1%0 you plan to | %ééuccess ﬁ/ﬁ communicating with the public?
.

/{(é she i 1sa // l

Ms. Kobylarz explat S media guru. She stated she didn’t see a lot of information
on the City’s side. She%/% ted a r role of the City Manager is getting the information out to

the residents and responei;}l i1 / 7their questions or concerns. She further stated when
communicating with the press,//ﬁe should be able to contact them and they should be able to
contact her for anything as well.

Councilmember Richards asked question #6

The City is interested in improving its success in applying for, receiving and administering grants
for important City priorities. Could you please provide your experience in administering grants
and how you would approach implementing a successful grant application and management plan
for the City?

7-31-18



Ms. Kobylarz explained they wrote a number of grants and she has a lot of experience with many
different types of grants. She has done that working on her own, and with other people as a team.

Mayor Pelchat asked question #7
Please describe the process you would utilize to recruit and select talented staff.

Ms. Kobylarz explained we need to make sure we have a community that people want to work in.
She stated if we have highly skilled and talented employees, it will be easier to hire additional
talented employees. She stated there are different recruiting techniques for different types of
jobs. We don’t need a third party for hiring most people. People don’t always take a job because
of the pay, it’s more about the climate in which people get to work. Ms. Kobylarz further
explained recruiting is something she has done for many years.

Councilmember Kennedy asked question #8

Collaboration and community involvement are important te/the Ci /////%%/}Blease describe how you

i ///////z,

_

@
’ Ly
would plan to professionally collaborate with other /ﬁ),rg/{/"{/ﬁzations in the’coimmunity and how you

plan to personally become involved in the commuf/}//:/};/t//%// ¢%
Ms. Kobvlarz stated someone cannot be a successful '@Z}%Mwag%ﬁhout gettmg;é//i/}/yolved with
the community by joining the Chamber of Commerce a’ﬁ/é//% { i{g/ at the faith gros to see if

by lodk
¢ A LI
they have a shared joint program. She%//t{}ﬁ%ﬁ% tated she for%{/%{//%gram called BuiIdh{/{% a Better
Redford, which evolved into One Redfoy.////})v’eh;;%a/g as a prog a@%//ﬁ)r the Police Department, Fire
iild {’171’;: ether oré////’”

Department and the faith groups. They wg}l @top ¢¢ a month to discuss what the
o //,,/%t/%///// 7

community’s needs are. //// o //7///
. -

Councilmember Paris #9 //////f?/// ////////////////// 4
If someone were to Go{{é%searoh yo/;é)vhat wou@n/&' find regard’i’n///g your past public positions
and is there any informatigi,or background you “/K{yd like to provide regarding the publicly
available 117?////}/}‘? %///Z/////// ///////////// ////////

o .
Ms K@k%//r//éplai‘ willifiad she wa///%/gﬁfﬁ/?/ﬁ{/t women elected to the position she

. via el A
7 7 U
currentlg//%g/glds. It was a%ﬁf}}ankem%lecﬁon. She then won the second election again, but
there are al\@j}/} people that do{éj/} ke th{”é/;\f;i\/}a you lead. She was elected three times. You have
to let the Watef//gg/%in-ofﬂ but so;////;;%}imes 1%1] still hurt. She further explained she is very
strategically oriettedl, when it comeito finances. She stated sitting in the boss’s seat, you will
gically ted . /% g y

always take the blaﬁ//{%’/}}/@r things ;happen in the community. There are some falsehoods out

there as well, and she Jus{t;f};e-/ts it @//// he is very involved with many organizations.

o
Councilmember Kivell asked*qticstion #10
If selected as the next City Manager, what would you predict your tenure would be?

Ms. Kobylarz explained she would like this to be her last job, and she doesn’t see retirement in
the near future, but probably 10 years.

Mr. Vettraino then asked if she has any questions for Council.

7-31-18



Ms, Kobylarz asked Mayor Pelchat what would his ideal City Manager be. Mayor Pelchat stated
we are looking for strong leadership, and to have good communication skills as well.
Truthfulness is important too. Infrastructure is important as well.

Ms. Kobylarz explained communication is something she is good at, and being truthful is
important even if it isn’t good news.

Mr. Vettraino asked about how the transitioning will work from going from an elected position to
an appointed position, Ms. Kobylarz stated the toughest thing will be leaving a community where
97% of the community voted for her in the last Election. She will have to tell them she has taken
a different career path, She can retire from that community at any txme She is now more of a
figure head because they have changed the way their govemment w/ v

Ms. Kobylarz then explained what Council doesn’t know is sh?g always chosen to be the most
dedicated person no matter what she is doing. She stated s £ /ﬂl/é)}zays give more than 100%.

Bortu

Her hobby is her work, she is very flexible. There isa t1me un an@/a /tlme for seriousness.

,///
M. Vettraino introduced Allyson Bettis / ///Z//////
%
///

Mayor Pelchat then asked question #1. / //////
We have your background materials in front of us, but wi //}/ // ¢ begin by ré/@@yng your

professional career path and career% % AddlthI’la{ { d on your know dge and

understanding of the City, how are you a /o ///) for the Clty% rid how is the City a good fit for
/

ol <
you? /% //’/////// //////////

N

//

” blic service. She began as a

kK //{ // ,//pu &

tax administrator, then Z}/ ///:%,, }/5/ t)//? / e she has been ever since. Public
/’

service is important. S/ lfh Lyo / oy I o the commumty she currently serves. She
would be a good fit. Souf @y 1 is ab ééfto balance { /9 all-town history against the sustainability of a

City that w1ll continue //// )/////}}//// /
/44//// /‘?//// ///z/////// ©

Ms. Bettis explained sh v/% //// 4//

ed //;{ ﬁ)ur research //// //////é of the///élty, what do you belicve are the most
Important”%g/grtumtles and ck a//ll nges ?/t//he City in the near term and how would you approach
L
these? //%///’f////%z// % %////7

Ms. Bettis explam%\%éame prnontu{ére common place such as economic development, there is a
constant struggle be e//h maj s and the outlying cities to ensure they are attracting the
kinds of businesses to k ;// 1//&// stainable. We also need to be the kind of city that attracts
different people. She also Stat 4\{ have to watch the finances. One of her strengths is finances.
She has been able to make sure the city came through the financial bad times, and she could do
that with the City as well.

Councilmember Parisien asked question #3
Please describe the process you would follow to comprehensively evaluate the current operations
of the City and develop innovative improvements.

Ms. Bettis stated she would have to find out what is going on, what Council’s priorities and she
would move forward with implementing them. Also speaking with the administrative team to

7-31-18



find out what their priorities are, as well as what challenges they are facing. Then evaluate those
and bring everyone together and talk about it as a team.

Councilmember Kivell asked question #4

The City is interested in improving its budget development process, fiscal reporting to the City
Council, planning for its capital projects and management of its long-term liabilities. Please
provide examples from your past experiences that demonstrate your fiscal management
experience and your ability to implement financial policies set by the governing board.

Ms. Bettis stated she is the Chief Financial Officer for Garden C One of her jobs is to make
Council aware of the finances for the City. She updates the % it hly They will then go
through all the paperwork and have a conversation explainin §/ ing. She is responsible for
the day to day of the financial operations, as well as the bu g /( /{// dit process. She sometimes
has to ask the hard questions such as why a department is, ove {udg ///////
Councilmember Kurtzweil asked question #5 //

What do you see as the City Manager’s role in ¢ =mun10at1ng with the press/nd public? And

how, specifically do you plan to be successful in com catmg with the public? //
f/“// // )

///f/{{ @

She has a remdent council
wiﬂ,;’//queshons and comments. She

Ms. Bettis explained the key word 154///@11 //

members, employees that come into het g
o
stated if you let people express their conc %f //)/ //

Y ///
i ///’/”/, tio / / /////// /%////
Councilmember Richards / }(}/EL //s// /////;/, g/// /
The City is interested i %/21/9 ng/,/}: / g / %/ /// /// d administering grants
for important City prlor/;//t/}e ”Z e pto! // 4 your expeflélce in administering grants
and how you would appro/ ple /tmg a succes/{:// 1 grant application and management plan
for the Cl ///, / o //// ,///}/
iy %’ U, O
4 ///// //g/”glmxmstrator//{f/f}ér current job, so she has learned a lot from

/ K777 %
City has gott’g(éver 5 //:/:I:ﬂaon grants m/{he last few years. Her goal would be to

/ ////% ///////
emulate th /j ertise of their grd aﬁ dmm{ ator.

Mayor Pelchat ask/éd uestion #7 //
Please describe the p{ Gess you woll / d utilize to recruit and select talented staff.
////

. /
Ms. Bettis stated she llkeS{t o e current staff. She wants staff to leave their service with
more knowledge than when ‘t.e{ arrived. She stated she encourages training and mentorship.
She has a lot of networking resources and when she leaves her current community, there will be a
group of talent that she could ask to replace her.

Councilmember Kennedy asked question #8

Collaboration and community involvement are important to the City. Please describe how you
would plan to professionally collaborate with other organizations in the community and how you
plan to personally become involved in the community.

7-31-18



Ms. Bettis explained she likes smaller communities, because you can be more involved. She is a
member of the Kiwanis, she attends and volunteers for all the events. You can’t find out what
your community needs if you are distant and not involved. That is what public service means to
her.

Councilmember Parisien asked question #9

If someone were to Google search you, what would they find regarding your past public positions
and is there any information or background you would like to provide regarding the publicly
available information?

4
Ms. Bettis explained there will be many things from Oak Park /S%{éé?%rden City. You will find

pictures of her traveling from all over the world. Also, she i§ president of the Wayne County
. . .
Treasurer’s Association. ///////
/////%

Councilmember Kivell asked question #10 o ///”////// z‘
If selected as the next City Manager, what would %,////wredlct your tenure ag/j//}//,/be?
i _
s. Bettis stated she doesn’t plan on retiring anytlmeégon, at leagty> years. Youﬁ}muld always
leave your position with a legacy. She thinks everyonc should havé someone that/,,,gf}///r} assume
v

.
Mr, Vettraino then asked if she has any quec;s/}()n @9 uncil. //,Z%/
.- .

your responsibilities if you leave. ///
/
%/%//////’//////f///

o

Ms. Bems asked Mayor%}’/l/}}f/%g////z? about thg%///%ty 1\;[}% %g/e//r/%;@//%mn, 4nd what they want from
a City Manager. /////E//i}, iy Pelch%stated WG/%}%H’IGOH{///}?// lead by example, good
communication, and he{/ jéur staff begé”'etter and u%{stand their roles better. A person that can

communicate with the re

3 bette/%%
unity fugther, W}%’/%ts /

v Basically,. eone to take the opportunity to lead the

3¢

7
o

Ms. Bett/z}//%// 1 asked | //{///ﬁ ////f/{}/// , .7¢5}Z/o}/{%p1¢9;}zh§t is the Council looking for. Mayor
Pelchajzginted for severdlyears we have, focused ot 1edeveloping the downtown and keep the blue
collar U /}e downtown W %}/}/e/ still*n //%/ turning away new opportunities. We need some
1eadership’aﬁ%d/m push. Ms. Be@%athen as@l-. ow built out the City is. Mayor Pelchat stated we
are looking at'th %}rowmg comm,;///}ltles arotnd/us, but have limited space for growth,
)
i
Mr. Vettraino asked{/l\ﬁ’/}%Bettis to}e«/%{/filain her current reporting relationship with the current City

// 7 .
I(%s Be/ i///{f{’ﬂed they have a new City Manager and she reports to him,

7
Manager and Council. “}] 15
7 7
but she has known her Co{//@% vears or more. It is easy for her to have conversations with
Coungcil. When you take a ne%osition, vou have to make a commitment and she is hoping the

transition if she leaves Garden City will be smooth. She will not abandon them.

Mr. Vettraino asked how she will manage reporting to a group of 7 Councilmembers. Ms. Bettis
stated the easiest way to communicate is email, that is a good way to ensure no one is left out, but
that doesn’t mean she doesn’t have conversations with individuals as well as the Council as a
whole. She is very honest, and she understands what her responsibilities are and that she works
for the entire body of Council, not just individual members.

Mr. Vettraino then asked Ms. Bettis if there is anything else she wants Council to know.
7-31-18



Ms. Bettis explained as she gets further in her process, she is pleasantly surprised between the
City she serves now and South Lyon. She wants to be an influence to the community. She
believes in public service. One of the things she notices as a Clerk, is we get a lot of voters for
presidential clections, but not many for local elections. Local Elections is what makes the
community thrive, and she loves being a part of that. Making a difference in people’s lives is
what makes her happy.

Mr. Vettraino introduced Bruce Thompson.

Mayor Pelchat then asked question #1. /
We have your background materials in front of us, but would yo /)a é begin by reviewing your
professional career path and career goals. Add1t10nally hasid on your knowledge and

understanding of the City, how are you a good fit for the g /a{ gl”://v is the City a good fit for

you?

Mr. Thompson explained he was with the City of Z/ estland for 24 years. He/}a /gan after working
in the City of Monro¢ as a planner. He then 0 Westland and began @’a planner. He
worked with a Director that taught him a lot, aﬂer e/}enred he/ /e/c ame the lI‘;GT.OI‘ He has
learned a lot from different Mayors. 5011 he took v ot th/e//? dmg dep artrnent/// hich gave
him the opportunity to learn many th1 /T e M yor wa s/,// / n him to allow h1m to take
over the economic development dlrecto% //’ ///c/'{f’ld economic development work
hand in hand. We have a TIFA dlstrlct aS/ wel(fs’/ DA H // }ated they work on a lot of

s i /
community-oriented prOJects He w111 be po t/gt all % // H decided to continue
to grow and look for a ¢ ’/////

’/////
?nﬁ will gr 1
the Westland commur)] // /’{/ / /// // ///H} %//,/7/

n

\
\
%

et /jfortunate to be a part of

{
Councilmember Kennedy 1estion #2
”' / i 4o i :

Based on y o 1] // , what do you believe are the most
// f///’”/// //K; ;/L //{ﬁ// ////1,/// //;iear term and how would you approach
these’P // //// ///’/// ////////

, O %
Mr. Thomp/// stated w %’t ate ue sharing, most communities are having budget

challenges. ﬁe{% at d th Clty%/%South ]f%@” ’s budget has a decent budget surplus, but that
doesn’t mean you/t e it and run v fh it. He would have to sit with each of the directors to see
what is needed in the/fﬁture It 1s // jllaborative item to deal with.

///'//
Councilmember Parisien a /// /

Please describe the process y ould follow to comprehensively evaluate the current operations
of the City and develop innovative improvements.

Mr. Thompson explained he would have to sit down with each of the directors and to be a
manager you have to look at people as professionals and treat them with respect. You have to

listen to what they have to say, and look at the fluctuations their departments have gone through.
He has a lot of ideas, but he would have to meet with everyone and listen to their needs.

Councilmember Kivell asked question #4

7-31-18

10



The City is interested in improving its budget development process, fiscal reporting to the City
Council, planning for its capital projects and management of its long-term liabilities. Please
provide examples from your past experiences that demonstrate your fiscal management
experience and your ability to implement financial policies set by the governing board.

Mr. Thompson explained one of the more important things he has done in the past, is when the
state revenue sharing went down, they sat down as a community and looked at what everyone’s
long term goals were. They met with the residents as well. He further stated, they looked at how
do they address the issue to ensure they stayed in the black. We then began projected budgets 3-5
years out. Infrastructure concerns were looked at, and how they d pay for those things. He
stated it has been very successful. He thinks the best way // 1s to do so in the open.

Transparency and sitting down with everyone to see what ev ne ds and to ensure we are all
on th e page. / _
¢ same pag / //,/’///%//

Councilmember Kurtzweil asked question #5 / / /%

’ ?
What do you see as the City Manager’s role in 4/}%{ nic atmg with the pre;/g//and public? And
how, specifically do you plan to be successful in com umcatmg w1th the pubhc,,////f//

:
//{///// /¢ ///
Mr. Thompson explained that he has dealt with the pr /a l f/d one of the thi é he prides
s

himself with is being professional, and//}}{ﬁ }stan // stonal as well. M/klng sure
they are f all the good things h/{p/// e the is important and making sure
Yy are aware of a g g / /////%// //tg}//s p g
they focus on that. ///////// //y///////// ////’/%//,///
A /
Councilmember Rlchards /

The City is intereste d/ € /i. Ying and administering grants
Y v ,,,//
for important City prlo//r//// / ld//// se %/%/21/ e/// expel‘lehce in administering grants

and how you would approa /;ll/%lmple t ing a successful grant application and management plan

for the C1ty. /

’”’”/%% //// o
L / ///// Y
Mr. T /1/0// //{{l‘f recen //ébta /// @/i SEMCOG He stated they have an up

har
) {5 . //// "
to date 1///4/'5/% plan as well% //Z /9/ state/ o was a non—motonzed grant, and the first step was for

the educan@rl/;g,l . In 2 ]/ they Wﬂl a/e implementing that program. He stated it wasn’t a
huge grant, /L/requires Just// uch a mmlstratlon Following through with MDOT and
SEMCOGG is im ,prtant akmg,//ne you have matching funds is also important to ensure you

/////
can get the grants. lfere isa 11m amount of grants out there, but if you target what you are

\\

Please describe the process you would utilize to recruit and select talented staff.

Mr. Thompson stated assuming he would need to, he has worked with a lot of people and have
made a lot of connections. He would have to work through personnel, but there are many
resources out there such as MML.. There are different organizations you can use to get involved.
You just sit down with people and get to know them. Sometimes people don’t necessarily have
the resume someone else has, but they are customer service oriented and seem like the right fit.
Things can be learned which is part of being a professional.

7-31-18

11



Councilmember Kennedy asked question #8

Collaboration and community involvement are important to the City. Please describe how you
would plan to professionally collaborate with other organizations in the community and how you
plan to personally become involved in the community.

Mr. Thompson explained collaborative is a good word. He works with many different
organizations and collaborative goes from bottom to top. You have to be collaborative with the
people you serve as well. He stated it is really a matter of looking at what our community can do
together. Everyone has the same goal, to move the community foward.

Councilmember Parisien asked question #9

If someone were to Google search you, what would they find rggdiding your past public positions

and is there any information or background you would ;il///%t{{//{/r//(ﬁvide regarding the publicly
y

available information? . 4 /%//////

Mr. Thompson stated he has never googled Wif, but he prides hn;)////‘;c/. f in being very
professional, and he has a high set of standards. h/ f}///{/y})ecome who he is, and gffiéwill find that if

you google him. He is straight forward and he deals W f///////

W//;f;/%everyon Jsprofessionally, b

< o
e ) Y / 2
Councilmember Kivell asked question //}/////////f////////// )

{///%

=

. 7 , . 7

If selected as the next City Manager, wha ‘%y)}ir'ould@ﬁu predict yout tenure would be?

T .

/4///}//////?/ /////%////f///{/ //;////{//’;7///////
Mr. Thompson stated h%%j/ystay as long;’é}a,s Cound{/’%j}%]d wan%/h}im. He wants to stay
somewhere where he ¢ //;/%{ﬁ/%difference. fe] f}/ﬂél/u/{ﬁ//f/ies he I{ﬁ/’/é had, if he is asked a
question, but he does _Z}%ﬁ)w the :Ii/s’}ver, he w1-l_-;1:/§/f nd the answe r;%//He wants to stay where his
work is appreciated. //%//%:/// % ///%/%/%
Mr. Vettraing/as é%@?//ﬁhe ha%: e%g/g//{/%g/ﬁ% o Mz{/////@{r//%
Mr. Thoinpson stated he hone a @;g//@ research,"lé@has looked through the budget. His sister
lives in fﬁ%f%rea, and it is //’c{{’%ﬁé of thé/?éff"stest growing areas in Michigan. He stated he is
comfortable////fff?nhis knowledg outh %ﬂ

. W |
Mr. Vettraino state @%}/Clty isa sj%//éng Mayor form of government. Can you describe your role
i (15 an appointed official?

working with an eleoteci 1

Y

Mr. Thompson stated he wor: elected officials every day. His Council has his cell phone
number and he doesn’t work just 9-5. Becoming a city manager versus an administrator he thinks
the most important thing is being prepared and making sure the elections officials are prepared to
ensure they have the information they need to make decisions. We have to work together, and
even if everyone can agree to disagree and move ahead professionally, that is a great working
relationship.

Mr. Vettraino asked how his departmental budget preparation is.

7-31-18

12



Mr. Thompson stated he started in one department and went through 3. They have a budget
director, but he is involved and always learning. The state requirements are the same regardless
of the size of the community. He stated he has looked at the City’s budget and he has a good
handle on it, but the City also has terrific resources such as Plante Moran. He is capable of doing
the budget, and working with the department heads as a tecam. Things always change, so you
have to be able to adapt.

Mr. Thompson stated he appreciates the opportunity to be at this interview. He was very excited
when this position opened. He and his wife are looking at moving out this way. He wants a place
to grow and be a part of a community. This is the kind of place they would like to live, and it is

important for him to be a part of a community and have a stake in 1t//
Mr. Vettraino introduced Paul Zelenak

#N,
| %
Mayor Pelchat then asked question #1. / /

/
We have your background materials in front of us, b % 1d you please b érn by reviewing your
professional career path and career goals. A Ionally, based on your’”/knowledge and
understanding of the City, how are you a good fit f /9/16 City and how is th 6 %7 good fit for
you? ////,///// /”//,//?//Z////

M. Zelenak stated he has worked in mun ///%// ﬁ)// ernment Vf} years. He started in Rochester
Hills as an engineer. He then obtained H;// { 16 %ﬁﬁ]asters degree. He knew he

////// /,,
wanted to make a difference in the commuiy; %elpmg to solve problems
// ,// / éd it. ///
J

x\\

and it gave him the o nd he ted he often has learned
geve hir he oppo /////0 g bl . e Gt e o

more from bad man // //////, / w- /// O /////9// what’not to do. Mr. Zelenak

stated he worked w1th§ /;;(}epartm nt//;//h / i i/ neerin e e%ar‘tment he then worked on

a 2-year strategic plannmg/ﬁ) 0CEesS. }I—f/ then worke{ t/ he Vlllage of Ortonville. He worked on a
%

little bit of eve/t;“cgmg Mr//;// //}/ /// //e/);/ %/}/en working in the smaller communities,

you learn / ///// cd /1} / //} onip%board of appeals, and because of all of
that he [z / p’@ //P ood opportunity.
- | @

Councﬂmeg/l/}ber Kennedy ask// uestlon@ //

Based on yo{{f/ esearch and @ /2rstandm @f the City, what do you believe are the most

important oppo gmnes and challegges for th /élty in the near term and how would you approach

these? % /f%

» W
Mr. Zelenak explained tha, ﬁvo ////%n a community, an important thing to have is a plan for the

future, such as a capital i 1m 9'ement plan, a street plan, and a water and sewer rate study. He
stated working on a mu]ti—year ﬁnancla] budget will help as well. He stated collaboration with
the staff, working with Councilmembers and training to set the proper culture for City Hall.

Councilmember Parisien asked question #3
Please describe the process you would follow to comprehensively evaluate the current operations

of the City and develop innovative improvements.

Mr. Zelenak stated working with staff, looking over manuals, reviewing budgets, and looking
over union contracts, getting the opportunity to get to know the businesses in the community as

7-31-18

13



well as the faith leaders. He then stated getting the chance to meet people is very important, to
see and be seen is important. He stated one on one is the best approach. Some of the best respect
he has gotten was from doing so. He rode with the police officers and that helped them to
understand he wanted to be a part of their department and to trust him.

¢

e

RN

Councilmember Kivell asked question #4
The City is interested in improving its budget development process, fiscal reporting to the City
Council, planning for its capital projects and management of E/S//;/( fo-term liabilities. Please
provide examples from your past experiences that demoné/{ & your fiscal management
experience and your ability to implement financial policies sefby the
Mr. Zelenak explained the budgeting process is that i1 ’f/a year-roundy ?;;f/@cess. He is preparing
y o //;

Improvement plan. It gets everyone on the same, //}a}% He stated it is curreg%}f% 77’0 ﬁgﬁf?olf?i
public to see the government is acting pro-active and tiey, epared for their ﬁltl./({é//////

7
Councilmember Kurtzweil asked questién #5

“City Man %////"/////i//{//{//é/ﬁmmunicatin%’th the press and public? And
L . prbie”

Ao
4
] %/ - overning board.
A
now for the 2019 budget year. He stated thisg# /s//ﬁae first time they{/%jh ve had a Capital
g'////// //////}
At the same time, you should have a 5-year budgef pﬁ At the same time, it isﬁl/ﬁ
.

What do you see as the City Manager’s rgl'}

how, specifically do you plan to be successﬁij//?/}/n comin W%//:/l//}ating w1t?;}//}/e public?
/ ¢ 0
////{////1/44/%%@ ////// ///////ﬁ//{ g//{eds to be prepared for

7

Mr. Zelenak explained 1o bosseen is very imporfant to iy, He
o . P9 )
Gt need 5 % the City Mafiager at events find should be a part of the

any meetings. The p /} - needs to75ce City % Z
. . A ¥ 7 . o
events. It is having an door pol;@%«, and wherg{/j//{f open the lines of communication, people
trust you more. He then st ///fiﬁ ds to be 0/%”3 as well 1o keep everyone informed. The
/;/”/////////, : /////})//; . flf% .

{1 heeds t
o

e
rumor mill ¢4fi BC #bad thing, dx %54 ncéds to be
e W G
b .
Councily /9/4' Richardé//(/{{ﬁed queg//z/{/iﬁ/” 6 /’////////
L o g i s%

w7
The.Crcy l-sg/}/r};'ezgsted.ln.lfnp%ﬁ ¢ ,////9{/}/5 in appl_ymg for, receiving ar.1d adm'm‘lsterfng grants
for importan 4(;“///1@ priorities. Could you p eé/ée provide your experience in administering grants

and how you Wéi;’;/l/’%ﬁpproach implementing a///guccessful grant application and management plan
forthe City? 4

%ped in the bud.
W

.

W, o
. d

Mr. Zelenak explained that gran important and each department head needs to be looking for
grants, His exgerience ha%%{/ggm//working with the department heads and consultants, and they
have obtained over 2 million i;l grants in the last 5 years. He stated you need to know what is
happening underground, you don’t want to put in a new road, then find out you have to tear up
the road to fix something underground. One of the recent grants they got was for $5,000 to
replace the trees in the Cemetery. It was a small grant, but it was still a savings to the City. He

then discussed some other grants the City of Linden was able to get.

et A
S o

Mayor Pelchat asked question #7
Please describe the process you would utilize to recruit and select talented staff.

7-31-18

14



Mr. Zelenak stated if there is existing staff, he would use existing job descriptions and reviewing
them with the current employees. He stated you have to have exit interviews as well. Using
certain municipal locations to recruit individuals, and having a culture at City Hall that will make
people want to come work at City Hall. He then stated talking with staff and getting feedback is
important.

Councilmember Kennedy asked question #8
Collaboration and community involvement are important to the City. Please describe how you
would plan to professionally collaborate with other organizations in the community and how you

plan to personally become involved in the community. ///
i
Mr. Zelenak stated collaboration has to start at the beginning, /2 /tlng with the schools to share
/// / //’
services is a possibility. There are many opportunities t%/ ///}3}/ with other communities,
such as purchasing equipment that the communities wopl }// 41/6 same time would work
2,

well. Collaborating and meeting the different groap.’////let people kn({)//»f ¢ wants to preserve
downtown is important as well. /

Councilmember Parisien asked question #9 ,//// / //%////
If someone were to Google search you, %vghat would y/ 1d, ?/':f/ ur past puﬁ / ositions
and is there any information or back%; ///// l/k//c// r0v1de regarding th /pubhcly
available information? //// //,:%/

Ly o

\ ////////// Y
Mr. Zelenak stated there would be video éf; /}9/// / ? he has done in different

/ & i, .

communities. He work/%% hg Orlon andg///l; / /?a//%SISt wi th r,/;;/bulldmg a school after
Hurricane Katrina. H//e//}/// r st }here isa % / 41 ena &fs well. He met the one that
works at Wayne Coun @ the u o will know/fle is a community minded

v ol you | o
individual. /////// ///

/ //

Councﬂr}/gﬁi///l///.. 1vel //////////
ele ote ( he next C tg/‘// ,// }é /edlct your tenure would be?

4/”/////
Mr, Zelena / t ted at least 10% /;é//z}/ ”t to work in a community that wants him and where

he can make a{///f )Ja ct on the conﬁ”ﬁ/l,lmty ////////"
@ //

':F/he had any questions for Council.

Mr. Vettraino asked M %Thomp o%
Mr. Zelenak asked Mayor P/j’ /= 4hat they see as their immediate goals for the City Manager.
Mayor Pelchat stated there ’{ ‘e some immediate things that need to be addressed, such as
Jeadership, reviewing the job roles at City Hall as well as working towards a change in morale,
working with communities around us as they grow. He stated we have some vacancies in
department heads that need to be handled. We are a small community, the see and be seen idea is

great.

Mr. Zelenak stated he is different than many managers because he has worked his way up through
many departments. His specific training is unique, obtaining his assessors license, being a
registered builder, working on strategic planning, and being able to work on writing ordinances
and communicating with the public is important as well.

7-31-18

15



Councilmember Parisien left the meeting at 7:50 p.m.
Councilmember Walton entered the Council Chambers at 8:00 p.m.

Mr. Vettraino stated the goal is to get to a number of candidates that Council would like to
interview. You can interview any number that you choose. He recommended Council to choose
3 candidates at a minimum. He further stated this is currently not a vote, but a discussion to
decide who will be chosen to be interviewed at the next meeting.

Mayor Pelchat stated this has been an exciting day. He stated when S, started he wanted to make
//
sure we were thorough, and he was convinced we were gomg I3 candidates to return for
follow up interviews. He would like to have Paul Zelen /‘acey Kobylarz, and Thomas
Skrobola to come back for second interviews. cilpic (2‘1// @vell thanked everyone for
coming for the interviews, but he agrees with May(y { he wﬁ; /l/d like to see the same
people return for second interviews. He further stated e/t/é great ({s;: il:more solidity to their
statements with a broader scope of understanding /}f /e% Ty element that WIIf/ eed to be acted on
as City Manager. Mayor Pelchat thanked eve 3 /41/ that applied, as wel({g ,everyone that
interviewed. Councilmember Kennedy stated those arefthe same} & he would /l{;/c/ have back

,//;/4/
for further interviews. He further state e other two posl‘f ad second tiet” J@’bs and we
‘m Counci lmem 1chards stated he wou l/d like to

/ 7 i, ”////
need someone that will hit the ground Ty ////
have Bruce Thompson back, but his fa /f

j { 5 // auld be Pau enak although he would like
Tracey to come back as well. Councilmemiber tate d SIK wants to thank all candidates

7, //

that applied, as well as the ones that 1nter\{/é wed //(/” brj‘i}re thing to do. She also
////// e, moa ’///// %’/

agrees with Mayor Pel / 9/ W the resumes as well.

///////// /// //
Councilmember Wa lt runnit g’ / i d ed the resumes over the
/ / // / ,,/////

weekend, and the three at every S chos le would like to interview.
// 3 //ﬁ //

CM 7-3-18 MOIIO O INV/I%BE/ f@«A_NDIDAﬁ[ES BACK FOR SECOND INTERVIEWS

/ Sh
%1on to 1nv1te/// 1omas lz/ﬁeb l Tracey/Koby]arz and Paul Zelenak for second

1%;rv1ews on the 23 d//@/ﬁ ugust //j/////o
VOTE: /%////// % //////
//// S -
CM 7-4-18 MOTION, ALL(?/EV; JAYMES VETTRAINQ AND CITY ATTORNEY TO
BEGIN WORKING éﬁ/;eMP ONMENT AGREEMENT
Motion by Kivell: // %p;f//;/ '
Motion to allow ﬁ;;/és Vettraino and Attorney Wilhelm to begin working on
employment agreement
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED- 1 ABSENT

PUBLIC COMMENT
Ryan Lare of 716 Grand Court stated he wanted to thank all of the candidates and it was an

enjoyable evening and he was happy to be part of it.

ED-1 ABSENT

COUNCIL COMMENTS
Councilmember Kennedy stated he wanted to remind everyone of Blues, Brews and Brats this

coming Saturday.

7-31-18

16



T
N
SE

B

lton 1A

Wa D.

N by m. E

JOU%"";(LO CARRI
T eil, ti

TIONuITZWmee MO
O K_ UIrn

M by djo

18 ion a

5- t1 1o

7- Mo jon

M oti

C M

E:

T

O

v

d,
itte
bm

u

fully s

t

C

spe

Re

11
O
at
'///2-, Y

b

Kk
“ Clor
t

Pelcha
1

Da

or

ay

M

1
///,,,

////////////%%///%/
“

<
%

.
w
Y

-
L

////////f%

.

/5//{// .

_

®

%
.

i

-18
31
-

17



City of South Lyon
Regular City Council Meeting
August 13,2018

Mayor Pelchat called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.
Mayor Pelchat led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Present: Mayor Pelchat, Councilmembers Kennedy, Kivell, Kurtzweil, Parisien, and Richards
Also Present: Chief Collins, Attorney Wilhelm, Fire Chief Vogel and Clerk/Treasurer Deaton

MINUTES

Councilmember Kennedy stated on page 1, the minutes | ’?@ d reflect tt / ¢ was present as well.
ot granddaughte{%%ame is Judy Keeling.

He further stated on page 2, the resident that mtro% ]

CM 8-1-18 MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES // /
Motion by Parisien, supported by Kennedy %%/ %
VOTE. Motion to approve the mmutei Amendd %/f , . //////%
BILLS //// %%//’//, ////////
// “

1§/ supporied by Kwe
,,% v the bills%ﬁresented // /

CM 8-2-18 MOTION TOVE BILLS

PPROVE HEATTO’
M/ﬁ on by Kenned i orte . ivell
AC //% approve thea ey bﬂ@@s presented
VOTE: ] IOTION *@” RIED- ] ABSENT

AGENDA %

CM 8-4-18 MOTION TO% ;ﬁ THE AGENDA
Motion by Kivell, s///-/- ed Parisien
Motion to approve the agenda as presented
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED- 1 ABSENT

PUBLIC COMMENT-

Mayor Pelchat then read the rules for the record, as they are printed on back of Agenda. Members
of the public may speak at a Council meeting upon recognition by the Mayor. Public comment
may only occur during periods designated on the agenda for public comment or a public hearing.
A person may speak for up to two (2) minutes during each of the two public comment periods on
agenda items or non-agenda items. Waivers of the time requirement may only be granted at the
discretion of the Mayor, and waivers to speak at a time other than a designated comment period

8-13-18



may only be granted by the Council. Any person wishing to make a presentation longer than two
minutes or requiring audio-visual equipment is asked to contact the City Clerk requesting to
appear on a future agenda. A person may only address Council from the podium. Only one person
may occupy the podium at a time. All remarks are to be directed to the Mayor and Council.
Speakers are not to engage in direct dialog with other meeting attendees. Any person who violates
the Rules of Conduct, disturbs the peace at the meeting, and/or interferes with the meeting may be
warned, ordered to be seated, removed, and/or ticketed. *This summarizes Council Resolution
04-18. Complete Rules, including guidelines for considering waivers, are available in the
Council Chambers and from the City Clerk. -

Doug Cook of 25701 McCrory Lang stated he is from the Lake Stre}/t,/ ruise-In Motorfest and he wanted
to publicly thank the Mayor, Council, Chief Vogel, Chief Collins S /fle Dpw staff, First Presbyterian
Church along with the 30 volunteers. He stated they had ovej s eﬁmles and the food trucks did very
well. He further stated the restaurants and businesses report/eﬂ% (% foot traffic during the event as

well. He further stated they have 2 remaining car shows /{/%/ r. @%}//

/
Carol Sedelko of 62512 Raleigh Court asked if the/ %/1 ;///ﬁ/vtld purchase so/{‘e;p/%amt and pamt the Art Craft
building in our downtown. We have two bulldlngsfi i th/e same block that is weﬁfkmg on improving their

building, and she stated the building owner has shlr EII' responsibility. Mw/g//]/’then someone would

be interested in renting it. She feels it is the C1ty S resp % i 1ty e’, 4int the eyesore?////

d by over 40 signatures that don’t want
ly about it. She further stated there is a
6£}/} concern is another entrance to

Margaret of 62290 Arlington Circle sta SHie) e// as a petltlon 100
the property by Colonial Acres develope /P ////I//‘//fee very stro

lot of wildlife in that area, what is going to'h it Al
Colonial Acres. % /////////

Bonnie Campbell of 623//1{/ Clrcle /Q

W /
phase 5 has 467 umts 377 umts//l/éP ascs 1-4’%} L

Y /’1/ s an 844 %r condaos and building 58-60
famlly homes that backs " fa// @/ the 844 s¢ 1or condo / esn’t seem like a good fit. She further stated

assuming the @evelopme g;/ %oxlm t /50 -60- units in Colonial Acres will back up to

.,AV // .

the homes, /é/é }//Pt/ state o // ///;/@ ts, ﬁ/f%so her bedroom windows will look directly
into thejr/yaids. /

- Col /{ Ac es becalt ///

Most of ,e pIe that moved, eathey wanted to live in a quiet community of their

peers. T'II? ousmg develop % ? will 6 e the flavor of our community, and they are also concerned

about the bm@r that is being @}}S ////
DISCUSSION- Doy i /%

Mr. Donohue stated he // eet1 {h 4 of the building owners tomorrow to pick their paint colors and
they hope to have it done B { "of September. He then stated there is a new edition of the business
directory that will be out soon%[‘le further stated they are putting together a downtown event and city
event calendar. He stated it is a timely piece and it is now in a digital format, it will be on the City’s
website and he will make sure they are emailed or hand delivered to all business owners in town.

\\\x\\\\\

//’/
%fc/{f %s well. She stated Colonial Acres

////

Councilmember Kurtzweil stated we have residents that are noticing the same things we have been
noticing. She asked where we are with the enforcement on the Bonner buildings. Is there any interest by
the family of letting volunteers come in and paint their buildings? Mr. Donohue stated he met with the
realtor and a representative for the family informally about 2 months ago. He stated we are now ready to
go to the first formal step with the building department inviting people in with whomever they choose,
such as their realtor or attorneys. He stated when he first met with them, they asked to give them 30 days
to get it listed, and he knows they have had 4 offers. He stated they didn’t live up to their conditions of

8-13-18



getting the properties listed. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she thought the properties were listed, this
tells her they don’t want to pay a listing fee, a real estate agent, and they want to walk away with cash in
their pocket without them doing anything to improve the buildings.

Councilmember Walton joined the meeting at 7:45 p.m.

They aren’t interested in listing the properties, and they don’t want to do anything to improve their real
estate. She further stated the official meeting should be tomorrow. Mr. Donohue stated he agrees with
her. He stated it is very frustrating and we are treating all 5 of the buildings equally.

Councilmember Parisien stated she is concerned about the Art Craft% ldmg as well. She stated the
calendar looks great, but the biggest form of communication is F}f/ % k and this should be posted on
g z{( is working on something more

there as well. Mr. Donohue stated this is a clinical basic 11/
official. 4

OLD BUSINESS /
1. Consider first reading of Ordinance re} /-/ / arcel 21-19- 126/// (%/(Thomasville) from RM-
1 (multiple family residential) to PD ( //’////?/t%{ed development) ////
Councilmember Kivell stated this has been here and ba/”l/c/numer }@4’ mes, and he a{ 1ates Colonial
Acres residents and their comments and/c(;)/ncerns He stét % sh6re is to come to a %sensus of what
will be the best neighbor for Colonial f% //W e can’t teli thg ///tﬁey can’t develop their property. He
stated he has been against the layout for 1% density, issues; the W /’% gamut is thrown out the window to

allow them to build there. This is going to / th i /y dipl; pment He further stated Gateway
was a good development beoau/se it was mixéd % /r@as a goo %Ie then stated the Knolls, are
7
a

('D

still getting tangled up wij ”{/% what thatiy nt ha¥/fransitioned to, problems that
show up later. He state | /fiy/ s/a)/ e/%;ful develo ///e t /‘b};ﬁ/ﬁ ?///,//// ,/'sh%g a walking path around the
water retention area, ita ‘/% ed them@bmld lot ,;/égd, "t allowor the homeowners to put a deck and
s0 on. Now we are chan %the entages for the Zity itself. He stated this flies in the face of so many
things, he doesn’t think he ¢z 1 ih

o /}%///)//s/////%% %/
Council 1% v } " app) reciates % g that were made based on the previous Council
discussi g/(//"/ﬂ He would 111(%’”/ alk ab6i) /f’f few thmgs///// t were changed in the plan. He further stated
along the: é’fé /der of Colomal% ”// the/% ll have staggered evergreens, as well a 6 foot privacy fence.
Counc:lmem@ / Kennedy stateé // 1ngt0n not connect to Colonial Acres, and this property will not
have an entranoegnto Colonial Ac {’ This pr@perty is currently zoned to be able to build multiple

apartment buildin /é//sf%/ ///

©
Councilmember Parisiet ¢a§ ed haw many people were present at the public hearing for the Planning
Commission. Attorney Withel £ tated the council packet includes Planning Commission minutes from

the meeting when this was d1 -;;//(sed, but it doesn’t reflect how many people attended. Councilmember
Parisien asked how can we preserve wildlife. Carmine Avantini of CIB planning stated one item that will

be retained is by the retention pond.

Councilmember Kennedy stated providing for the 50 units, do we know what is the price range going to
be. Mr. Avantini stated they look larger than the original plan. The original owner intended to have it
targeted toward empty nesters, but it didn’t work out that way. They are now looking for less units, but
larger homes. Councilmember Kivell stated we will end up with a parade of cases going to the ZBA. Mr.
Avantini stated there could be some things the developer or the builder could decide not to put in, but
when you start talking about patios or decks, everyone wants one of them. Councilmember Kivell stated
they won’t be able to meet the criteria for lot coverage. He wants to avoid that. Mr. Avantini stated we

8-13-18



would have to nail that down with the site plan review. He stated we have the same problems with other
developments as well.

Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she has represented Colonial Acres in the past, and this could be
considered a conflict of interest for her. She further stated if we remove recommendation I, and V, that
would probably take away the conflict, but if those items must stay, she will not be voting due to a
conflict of interest.

Councilmember Richards stated this property has bounced around for a long time. He complimented Mr.

Cavaliere for the marvelous site plan he created. There were details and features that he has never seen

before. He is ok with developing the property, but they originally }/he perfect zoning to begin with.

He stated if we deny this request, we are doing them a great sewia%v//’entually you will come to see the

failure of this project. He further stated these buildings have %géﬁ%em, no vard, no view of anything.
o

The largest units are smaller than the double wide in the trailgr pa ¢ and it may end up looking like a
)/4;/%8; ag//g&ve this tonight, the beat goes on,

trailer park. If we deny this request, he will work with him#] Wf}/ 0y

but when it stops, you will be facing financial disastey [[&stated it is aqbg/’ﬂéocation for something like
. . . e /”4%%% . %%ﬁ%

this. He further stated they will get working famll; ///c/a S, dogs, children, Wk ;Ph means toys, garbage

cans, and other things. He is against this project, b/% itcould still be correcte({%?/‘} this is wrong.

Councilmember Parisien stated there was a person duri g’? sublic céifiment that brotightalong with her a
W .
/¢d and part of the Cqjfncil packet.

etition with 42 names on it, and she would like that to beade
e%@ {//ﬁﬁ’ iy,over 300 apagiiments, would Colonial Acres residents
/%act of the matter is, if we turn this
i

Mayor Pelchat stated the developer is able fp plifin,ov i
rather that, or would they rather the homes%;ey ﬁ%{%ﬁhﬁng to pu qu

down, they can go put 300 apartments on thl%peg%stated ins g}of shutting the door on this, we
need to discuss this fu? ,Z%//%// ///%7//// o
Councilmember Kivellist ot of roo ni

] €5/ 4 /gotlate the Sifdation if the developer will

entertain the idea. We né//{f@ be protected from too 1 any ZBA cases happening. He doesn’t see how

:
00 square % /(

i, . T .
you can use a 4,3 oblot, that will allow fore@‘ ple to have a deck and so on. If there is some
way to cut d ("’Wj/éﬁ//é}fﬁumber ’7 3//%%%%djhe lo/;-t%};e, and he is hoping the developer is willing to
negotiat // s %/////////’/ y//////////// /////

¢ < .

.

' _ .

Council @er Kurtzweil 51/{{/55/’;} Colm/‘/i/é> %/ cres is a great community. She then asked if the developer

has sat dowtt afid spoken with th ?sident.//g;%/hey built their lives here, and sometimes if you give them
7

7
an opportunie heard, it ma)% }/lp If shie Was the developer she would have met with them already.

She would offer to@f@ilitate the m%?} ng, but she can’t. They are reasonable people, and possibly we

%

. .
should put this off anegl r/30 da //
: v |
Lorenzo Cavalier of 3007 @Z@ genberg Road, Warren stated we have made changes based on the
conversations at the last meet’%g,/as well as conversations he has had with City staff. Mr. Cavalier stated
the project as proposed has not been presented as of yet. Councilmember Kivell, you are right, the public
hasn’t heard what you are interested in doing, but most of the conflict comes from not reducing what the
waiver will be is going to be a tough situation. Mr. Cavalier stated they had approval for 60 forty-foot
lots, on this same site. We have taken out 18% of the number of lots. He stated they removed 10 units,
they increased the lot size, and from his understanding the biggest concern of Colonial Acres was having
a road that would connect to their development. He further stated he provided the easement at the City’s
request. We don’t have to have that. He doesn’t think there should be aroad there now either. They
agreed to have a barrier with 6 ft vinyl fence as opposed to waiting years for the trees to mature. All of
the focus has been to address the concerns for Colonial Acres. The density in Colonial Acres is much

more that what they are proposing. He stated he can get approximately 250 apartment units in that area.

8-13-18



Mr. Cavalier stated several communities now allow for part of their setback to be used. Many
communities are changing that ordinance.

Councilmember Kivell stated the setbacks are not the concern, the lot coverage is the concern. Mr.
Cavalier stated the allowable coverage is 25%, we are suggesting 14.6%.

Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she wants to clarify that we aren’t keeping him from speaking, we are
willing to put this off for 30 days, and we are asking him to meet with Colonial Acres residents and hear
their concerns and have some discussions with them.

Councilmember Parisien stated she apologizes, she doesn’t think this will look like a trailer park, that is
not Council’s overall opinion, and she is sorry if that offended anyonef/ She then stated you have to
understand from our viewpoint, we need to make sure the re51dent eard She understands his
hardship as well, but we need to make sure our constituents un@// //‘ d what is coming in the future. Mr.
Cavalier stated there was only one person that represented (/3 {f{afé%”cres and their only concern was the
road connecting this property to Colonial Acres. He was/ho {/ the {f? /%ung director could have
explained everything that they have changed in the la % ays He sta e% t the beginning of this, the
property was approved for 90 units, and we are no o/ved to have overé/ ’ apartment units, then

approved for 60 40-foot lots, and now we are tryi @/ get 50-foot lots, and thel;g/f/ e still concerns.
/;%/
L ////,

/
Councilmember Parisien stated she understands his cotige be frustrat t%at during the
public hearing process, only one person/&ttended w1t % p/ it he stated the r{ ority of the
residents didn’t know there was a pub /// gf; hey nee{% £ able to speak to this i issue. She further
stated she would hope that he would meet i /? t/ﬂ (% mal Acres / /d nts to hear their concerns. Mr.
Cavaliere stated we are now looking at anot thh is 6 // 0 days. Mayor Pelchat stated he

would like the developer to speak with the re{/d nts 014,/ Zolonjal Acres r Cavaliere stated he can be

ready in 2 weeks. / / ///////// // // ////
g, ///////K o

CM 8-5-18 MOTION w@’ PPROVE@LRST \DINC
Motion by Paristér sy ported;/g Kiv /////
Motion to approve F%/j /@; Ordmance/ zonmg Parcel 21-19-126-002 (Thomasville)

feh ] i (ﬁfnultlpl&: f//é/r/; {{4’/ ({ §n ned de@@pment) subject to the listed conditions

////////iﬁmlo KA é’/fa-.RRIED “4_ ABSTAINED DUE TO CONFLICT OF INTEREST

VOTE 351
NEW BUSINESS ///% @/
k. , o,
1. Con e fder appomtm 1%/ Nahid B // made Salemi to the Cable Commission

Ms. Salemi stated she lied to b ﬁ the Cable Commission. She was an executive producer

Just moved to South Ly%’ 2 st ye //and she loves living here. Decided to use what she knows who if
appointed. Mayor Pelcha ¢ Cable Commission have needed people for a long time.

Ms. Salemi stated she goes by/ ncy if her name is hard to pronounce. Councilmember Kurtzweil
welcomed her and she read her application and she asked what languages is she an interpreter for. Ms.
Salemi stated Arabic and Persian. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated it is wonderful to have her here and
her talent will definitely be called upon.

CM 8-6-18 MOTION TO APPOINT NAHID HAMADE SALEMI TO CABLE COMMISSION
Motion by Kivell, supported by Parisien
Motion to appoint Nahid Hamade Salemi to the Cable Commission

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

8-13-18



2. Consider approval of charitable gaming license for South Lyon High School Pom Pon
Boosters

Chief Collins stated they were invited to be a part of the meeting, but he didn’t get a response.

CM 8-7-18 MOTION TO APPROVE CHARITABLE GAMING LICENSE
Motion by Kivell, supported by Parisien
Motion to approve the Local Governing Body Resolution for charitable gaming licenses
recognizing South Lyon High School Pom Pon Boosters as a non-profit organization in the
community for the purpose of obtaining charitable gaming ligenses

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMGY, //%I

s

3. Consider approval of charitable gaming license/f goodfellas Project
Kevin Pezeshkian of The Goodfellas stated they start 9 } 5 in March, %/@ey are dedicated to helping
low income families anywhere they can. This pa%/@ end they just ﬁmshe%umlshmg a home for a
family that was in need and sleeping on the floor. f&; partnered with the Cant 1ght project and they
have worked with Active Faith in the past. They w: ﬁy keep helpmg people i m n, &d. Mayor Pelchat
stated they have also helped with cleaning up the stree{% WIL. /{96;1 cilmember ﬁa}; /en thanked him
for doing this and being a part of the commumty She fi %ﬁé’ é/ f}l ere was a group/{.. at contacted
them with 211 concerns, or phone calls/c;/ﬁ homele d'/%/g//r issues in our City. Sfle stated people
are also very focused on the opioid probl /’5 /4/ a s the probl///// with human trafficking. She further
stated we had no idea it was such a prevalen 4 ;rob’lew;/in the City. % / ’*e ¢ is a definite need for this

\\

organization. Mr. Pezeshklan stated they War%f:o show o j ¢ 9rs what4 omg on as well.
/ z:E 2
Councilmember Km'tzwz/ljy»- }/f/d Lhim for sp ¢ }ng w1/tt/1¢/ /{{{ ore the@} geting. She stated she started

her career in the non-py %t// I;\%stated to this e d{?n -profit activities. She stated the
most important thing 1’5/’// % setting a/s dard fo r/ y/ tith in our ’/ You are giving back to other
human beings, and these a’{/f Joreat chara ter—bulldm ments for him. She further stated he will become
arole model for others in mf/r//& n}ue' 1 e stated httie things you do can make a change in
/// I@ ({ .
SOMmeone / %’9 ¢ h 1 alr 2 and for showing people that his generation
/ /f/({ t’h "’//// n'‘aterial
can rec ;////or ,,/ / naterial objects.
@ G @
CM 8- 8 MION TO APPROVE CAIARITABLE GAMING LICENSE
Motioi ;ﬁ/ y Kurtzweil, s@)ﬁed ////W lton
MOUOII/{%/ prove the Loc// 1, Governt %Body Resolution for charitable gaming licenses
recogmzl bhe Goodfel]@/ >roject as a non-profit organization in the community for the purpose

I
v
/g licenses

of obtammg ci%ble gaming
//////I VL

\

VOTE:

4. Consider approval to remove gazebo at northeast corner of McHattie Park (near Lafayette and
the Rail Trail)

CM 8-10-18 MOTION TO REMOVE GAZEBO

Motion by Kennedy, supported by Kivell

Motion to approve removal of gazebo at the northeast corner of McHattie Park
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

5. Consider approval to purchase five (5) In-Car Mobile Data Computers (MDCs) using Drug
Forfeiture Funds

8-13-18



Chief Collins stated this topic was discussed during the budget workshops. There was a suggestion by
Plante Moran to use the Drug Forfeiture Fund. He has been shopping this around for a while, and we are
already reaping the benefits of purchasing through CLEMIS.

CM 8-11-18 MOTION TO WAIVE COMPETATIVE BID PROCESS
Motion by Kennedy, supported by Parisien
Motion to waive competitive bid process because there would be no advantage to the City in
obtaining bids

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

CM 8-12-18 MOTION TO APPROVE PURCHASE OF IN-CAR M@BILE DATA COMPUTERS
Motion by Kennedy, supported by Walton /
Motion to approve the purchase of 5 MDCs for $22 ; y

i o.".//..".‘/'

Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she has two comm% 469 thlS issue, Sﬁ% tated when something comes

before Council for a purchase, she would like somej 1 c]uded reﬂectln %re in the budget this is
o

coming from. Chief Vogel is always very good af; /1/11/1 dlng this.
%f//

She stated she had a discussion with someone about? e ///

coming from, it gets you trained to look at the budget éﬁe I }1%%/ ul to be ab]e / e where they are

VOTE:

‘bids, and if you explam thei% tem that this item is
and provide more back up to Council fg}'//y/here this is co /in the budget. Try/t@’ srefer to the
budget, and there is a comment from CL@%’; ; ﬁ// at the equi ﬁ Weiitss outdated. Chief Collms stated our
current equipment is very outdated. Coun -/ 1h / Kurtzwelf/ fed why this wasn’t caught earlier, the
money was there. Chief Collins stated the@y é/r on51ble éaxpayer s dollars, and the

equipment was working ok, but we recently b haVin/gitr@ ble w1t

7

, but w %eqmpment when they did, we
brought this to Council fg 7h //;%j/?}// Z//// / ///// /////
, e Dopati o
Councilmember Richdrds stated the ’Tl/ce Departiiciif and their bu %t is very specialized, and he hopes

the PD can invest in a d‘%ﬁ%y p0551b 5 | drones. /////

%/ -
A a%///?i// ///////46//{ \
; bu1 mg Z%
o

@

{% A/C units at Police/Fire Administration
4/% N % @

Chief Colhns/%’ }ed this was preg/fi@usly di ﬁs ed at the budget workshops and this is also a budgeted

///
item. He stated ])/,/e/,a1r condltiomg _units in he administration building are now failing.

;///
{%

CM §-13-18 MOTI({XZQQ APPRC PURCHASE/INSTALLATION OF FURNACE AND AIR
CONDITIONING UNIS
Motion Kivell, supg ’/ by Ke nedy
Motion to approve puity ase and installation of the furnace and air conditioning unit as bid by
Unlimited Heating & Air LLC for $12,940

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Councilmember Kurtzweil stated again, this is a budget issue, and again, there is nothing in the packet
pointing to where in the budget this was approved. It appears it is coming out of Capital Outlay. That
portion of the budget had $15,000. If you subtract out the furnace and air conditioner, you will come out
a little short for the office furniture purchase of $3,000

Councilmember Parisien stated she appreciates Chief Collins for being frugal with taxpayers money, and
not having air conditioning is rough and she thanked him and his department for all they are doing.

8-13-18



Councilmember Kennedy stated he discussed this with Chris Sovik and Chief Collins when this was
originally in the packet a few weeks ago. It was originally pulled from the packet so those questions
could be addressed. He then complimented Chief Collins for the decision that was made with going with
Unlimited Heating & Cooling and for the additional information.

7. Consider approval of first reading of Ordinance Amendment to add Section 22-167-
Soliciting in public roadway prohibited; Exceptions

Attorney Wilhelm stated he has provided Council with information and this will set up the requirements
for soliciting in the travel portion of the road. He stated this will bring the City in compliance to enforce
that the people that want to participate in that type of activity will m: the statutory requirements.

There are a number of requirements listed in the statute and we have {{ﬁ:hed those and there are a few
additional regarding the more aggressive tactics.

.
CM 8-14-18 MOTION TO APPROVE FIRST READING GE/ORD A

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 22 " " %
Motion by Kivell, supported by Parisien ////
Motion to approve the first reading of thefpr 1nances amending the City /// f South Lyon Code of

Ordinances, chapter 22- Businesses, Artlcle’ N /}/rSohcrcors }o add anew Zon 22-167-
Soliciting in Public roadways Prohibited,; Exceﬁﬁ@n to cdh ly WIth the r eal aements and
tatutory amendments in PublicaAct 112 of 2017%@@ Sie

statutory m Q/Ac plicabls

VOTE: /g //% };}}N CARRIE] ANIMOUSLY
AN
/% /////////// / //%/%/
8. Consider approval of first readmg%/@f Ordi ﬁ/’; amendi] i% Ofﬁcnal Zoning Map of the City

Ao i )
of South Ly9 o9 7/1/{ ///%I}yztlly rejom.iﬁ 825 %/}z@%//ﬁ%ar /2/1 30-126-005 from R1 A {(one

family resjd &
amlyfes}%/j // %/ et “

Bob Langen of 128 N Ce 1{1;”& treet. e/stated thls i /t c ﬂrst time before Council and he is here to

answer aiy questlons Council ghtzh- Langan/é”*tated the property is a 4 ¥ acre parcel, at corner
of D1xb019/ ; % ””’// // ;? aﬁ”’”’ % he City and after having several meetings with

/%p S /w
City re?}/c/(/;// %y/ﬁ%/{f” ar ; th a plan ////ﬁ/// f/% o mﬁly considerations, such as it being a small
parcel,] / good transm@/ /?ﬁl/zone //’ en the I { ial arca, and close enough to downtown that is

walkmg /- ance. He stated// ywi ill i ///:f ﬂ‘ a foot path to the trail on Dixboro as well. He stated they

are prop031 %umts in3 bUI{ ngs ng ahty facades, high quality interior finishes, granite counter
tops, in unit wa //g/and dryers. f{f/// tated he’ bélleves it will have a low turnover, and provide good
residents for the comliy umty On t%slte itself, we put the buildings off to the side, so as your coming in,
you see the yard and“thesgazebo i ingf /%a.d of huge buildings. Car ports are taken away from the buildings,
to make it easier for ﬁrs@/f/ /pond;e/%nd it is relatively open space. Mr. Langan stated they have a very
nice landscape plan, fronta ?1 landscaped nicely, and it will have a second access point,
Councilmember Kennedy ask¢| j% out the house that is currently there. Langen stated it will be taken
down, it is scheduled for demolition.

Councilmember Kivell stated he has a question on page 5, the city right to rezone. Why are we changing
the language from what we normally do with if the development doesn’t come through, the property will
be reverted back to the original zoning. Attorney Wilhelm stated it will be reverted back to the original
zoning. There is a time period that is built into it. He further stated once the time period runs out, you
can change the zoning, but typically it goes back. Councilmember Richards stated before this property
was annexed, he understands the property owners were in New York City. Mr. Langan purchased it from
a private owner, Great potential for that property. He thinks it is worth more than what Mr. Lagan has
envisioned. Many people agree with him that the property is a good location for a roundabout. The
population may triple in the next few years that corner will be very important. He further stated this

\§

8-13-18



property backs up to the west end development, and Dixboro will be improved. He thinks it is worth a lot
more than what this plan involves.

Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she wants to disclose she knows Mr. Langen, but she has never
represented him or any of his entities for anything.

Councilmember Kennedy stated the master plan shows this was intended for light industrial. Mr.
Avantini stated when the annexation happened, it was at the same time they were working on the zoning
map and it was originally light industrial. He further stated at this point, he encouraged them to go higher
quality apartments, we don’t have a lot of high quality apartments in the area. He further stated one of the

conditions they are offering is site plan approval. //
.
/{/é{

Councilmember Parisien stated she has three concerns such a . Mr. Langan stated they haven’t

¢

s the tr
decided to have a traffic study done. He stated he thinks th{ by access will alleviate some
concerns. Councilmember Parisien stated it is a big concgriifor our rewi}d/e}nts. She further stated is this
industrial? This document says we are changing it fr%%]//////} 1dustrial to re@%ial. Councilmember
Parisien stated previously we had someone earlier }”l/} //34 with this same r/eq:éjwy/gst and we shot that down.
She further stated it seems we are setting a double{} ’f dard. We have already/sj}ljj};t somecne down
tonight, and now we may approve this development«} //%;/ Langan ted what c%ﬁ%}} > his mind is the
location, we are abutting a swamp, Livingston County ,,///'}'ndus i //Z d residentiei-’l{fi}tached. To bridge
the gap, he thinks this would fit in nicelyz Mr. Langan st/e/n//f%/dzt — g//gﬁly one neighl;/{/g@hat will be

. . T, . .
im . H his ¢ wvis hie lands€ape nin, e two pr

pacted. He further stated oneern, s ?Z//};///\;an’ged 1pg screening between th. properties,
and he has agreed to that Mr. Avantini stated theymill have a tfajffe assessment at the time of the site
plan, but it will be more related to access, nglithe ";(;/}eﬁvolume. 1 this case, they are requesting a

.e . .. g LW ¢ .
C“(;E(gité(:}? Is;:;ccl) ?éigngl%%rﬁ%ggg?;gt einthi’:/{/;;?alegrtyht Qg’%l’}”\’%atﬁfn%; ?IE&Y \e;zs]? Igin\;ziifé( Ilrllfvior
v }// %, oy e’///,////{{/ /////Z /'//f K 74

. o 7 4 : .
asked for a condltlona%ee% ng req%;};t, but theéj}ho/s/- 1o Dl rent sets of facts, and different

conditions. He is comf%/{ able with /‘Zé’? Mr. Langgt - 4¢d there 4 Bt of detail they have provided at
the conceptual level. He't ufther state%z,gou already hiive the information for what the buildings will look

/ @e bound b/ﬁ%mt they are looking at now. Mr. Langan stated

&
T
=]
=3
=
)
=

i ofT  iting statesHLiHe oMU awithi
the cond1%y}%/fw%//%ﬂ//{/é/§% ffjates @g/}%% 1{ ‘/{@%g/y/}/mm i _ ol )
cktot e@é%/nal zofiifg, --s,g/;/,}-/-/}//smm as held regarding conditional rezoning.
i %
. 4 » "
IMS, b
Motion by ki /-/ell, supported by K
Motion to appéﬁ%ﬁ;{c}//the first rea% /ﬁlg of the Ordinance to amend the official zoning map of the City of

like. Councilmember KivellZasked hy s
%7%%/%} }t Couneil is looking at tonight, the property
PPROVETIRST READING OF ORDINANCE TO AMEND OFFICIAL
' 4
%ennedy/

South Lyon condi/f}’ﬁ/. 1ally rezcyﬁ/ jg Parcel 21-30-126-005, 825 W Lake Street from the R-1A (one
family residential) g///} -3 ,:;}}f{iple family residential) as presented
VOTE: ) MOTION CARRIED- | OPPOSED

v

9. Consider application for Class C Liquor License (quota license)

Janelle Valardi of 125 N Lafayette stated she is the attorney for the applicant, Rhonda Bifano. She further
stated the purpose of the liquor license ordinance is clear. The Ordinance states, the process of this
application needs to ensure the applicant meets the minimum requirements, such as business operations,
management, background, and financial resources and the business meet the needs of the community.

Ms. Bifano recently opened a business at 101 S Lafayette, The Corner Caffe, and the business is doing
well. She further stated as everyone knows, that property has had a hard time in the past years. She is
wanting to open a wine bar in the evening hours. She feels it will meet the needs of the residents. she
stated people are looking for a wine bar, and this will be something unique and current. The ordinance is

8-13-18



10

specific that the council needs to consider many factors such as the line items in the ordinance. Some
things need to be addressed that was in the Council packet. There was some feedback given to her by the
building department, specifically, that there will be some renovations required, particularly the
bathrooms. Ms. Bifano is willing to take on the cost of the renovations. There were comments from Bob
Donohue stating there could be some hesitation to give the license to her because this is an asset that is
used to attract other restaurants going forward. She further stated there maybe some fear that if someone
is given this license, it could be taken somewhere else. She stated that is why it makes sense to give this
license to someone that is a native of this community, and a business owner in the community which will
ensure they will keep the license in the community.

Councilmember Parisien asked if this will affect the adjoining busrne/gs» and was the business consulted.
Ms. Valardi stated the other business was consulted and we dwzi it will affect the business.

\

Councilmember Kennedy stated there are a few things that ' ,fg ing, such as the business name is
spelled 4 different ways in the packet. There were 3 refere//é///ﬁ /////éd but only 2 were supplied. His
concern is that this is the last quota license, which is f; té@ valuable to {%\r de such a small venue. He
further stated after 4 months of being a coffee sh % n/ow want to chan a bar, and change the
operating hours, after all the publicizing and ano r/ ncern is the estabhshr%{/ /offers between 30 and
35 seats, and if you brought in entertainment, that @u/d take up more room ancf d, rease the
establishment, He stated the building department stated; /a%s/econ oom would r( @%o be added,
which would also take up seating capacr‘gy / He stated if ye/lf%} /{ther businesses I*/r//’ “were granted

v

licenses such as Lake street Tavern has // } half times the st ng capacity, the South Lyon Hotel has
ten times the seating capacity. He furthe 6/ e{f/ }doesn t ha\% /problem with a wine bar in that
building, but he does have a problem with % tmg/ f// /last Class %gnse but he would be ok if the
business wanted to purchase a DDA hquor lic é I—f{//ﬁf{/ I ﬁ}:/re are ADA requirements which

would need to be met as ?2 //// from the i Counct ernember Kennedy stated the Fire
Inspector found some ¢ SoI {1{;{ / ” {? w)l/ ; /’?u/r/(/ s tated/the bottom line it is far too
minimal to bring a goo @/ /%?Ct of the// wnt % th there V%no mention of additional
employees, basically you ; cducing | T hours th busmess will be open. He stated based on his

concerns, he is looking for 4+ aﬂar"g er Vgl

_/ () to the City, but he would support the DDA
Aim. A %//N ’
Class C licer / //////// / »///'//// /// ////

Ms. Vil % ted even 1f4 & //4/{ 1{/ eto to/v///%{and the City granted them the license, there is no
guarante usmess woul %/ﬁble 0 } the business going.

Rhonda Bifand’] %gg//a Arrowhead %/ /ted she d1d/ ‘provide 3 references, they aren’t planning on shortening
the business hour//giey will still b%emng at 6:00 a.m. Councilmember Kennedy the paperwork shows
they will be openmg / 5 :00 a.m. / © uncilmember Kennedy stated the impact of this business is 30 seats
versus the other venues® 4’& mu%{%re seating. Councilmember Kennedy stated he is in favor of them
getting a DDA license, bu t th Class C license. He further stated this has nothing to do with the
worthiness of the venue, but ﬁ///ﬁmks they should apply for a different license.

Ms. Valardi stated there is always risk for a larger business to come into town and take the license with
them. Councilmember Kivell stated he would be ok if she wanted to do that as well.

Councilmember Parisicn stated she understands both sides of the issue. If we don’t grant this license, are
we just going to hold onto this, what happened to moving the downtown forward. Everything
Councilmember Kennedy stated is all spot on. She would like to look into this further.

Councilmember Kivell stated they have made some good points, he is very pleased with the way they are
running the coffee shop, but he can’t get past the fact that Bob Donohue is constantly in discussions with
restaurant venues that want to come into the City, but they need a location. He further stated this is a very
small venue, and we are stuck with only 1 quota license until the next census is finished. He further

8-13-18



11

stated he would like some time to look into this. Councilmember Walion stated the original business
model included a wine bar. Councilmember Parisien stated there are some questions that need to be
answered, maybe get the application cleaned up and possibly postpone this for 30 days.

CM 8-15-18 MOTION TO POSTPONE FOR 30 DAYS

Motion by Parisien, supported by Kivell

Motion to postpone the application for Class C Liquor License for 30 days
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

BUDGET- Nothing

MANAGERS REPORT

Chief Collins stated they are moving along with the purcha; o il é%):/operty at 501 McMunn. We will be
using Liberty Title in Brighton. We are moving forward wé/ STI Eﬁ /onmental doing a site
inspection for the property. He further stated Safelylt// vill be moving f@@ard with the inspection for the

property as well. ///

Chief Collins stated we have received a revenue sh g check from RRRAS.%for $1,803.15

Chief Collins stated additional income has come in frga B &M Ashman Inc whie ﬁ%} s associated with

the Comcast project in Trotters Point. We billed Corner/Cabl default B& ¢ o) billed them for
/

labor, equlpment cost for replacing the ater service | /////; / aged and the C/@/i'epalred The

check amount is $5944.39 // /// %,
/ /

Chief Collins stated the Pumpkinfest co iy % desp erate (// of volunteers, especially for setup on

Friday, as well as in the beer tent. The beew ’jf urce of’ ‘111,/@ ¢ for Pumpkinfest and without it,
Hon i

we may not have a Pumpkmfest anymore A yo ntére a,s od can 51%29 at

e b
WWW, southlvonpumpkmfefé/{/ / / / / ///
i /// %/// ///// ///

A @ LY

st e;/f’/%)/// gel to read mformatlon he included in his
weekly report for the grant, /he apphed/ Of Flre Ch {f/ gel stated they have applied for a grant through
Firehouse Subs a.nd it ends A {// %/3. /fe) ice, which is a high priority for the Fire

,///
//////////////

\

Ty
Councilmember Kurtzweﬂ manen EI//gn/éermg, and what they are doing with dewatering,.
She thoug h@South Lyon Head%/l}gmeerm%standards that would cause them to use our City Engineers.

She further s/%gf d you permit the;é waterlng,systems because you have to look at the area around it. She
stated Moe’s ga é’g} across the str [ t and a gas station next door. She stated she wants to know if there
are any contammerf/ that have le ; /ed into the water that he is removing from the ground. She thinks
there could be some W”’ .of contam = t10n going on. She stated it is important because when material
migrates through the sofl; %d }} o near water, you have to look at the weight of the contaminant and
gas will travel in the watefs & /// /} (ed we need to take a look at this. There is water all over that place,
and our aquifer is 150 feet do K hen you see people dewateting, you have to ask yourself what is the

quality of the water you are pulling out of the ground and putting back into the City’s system.

Councilmember Richards stated he has studied the concern that Councilmember Kurtzweil is referring to.
He stated the water smells, but he doesn’t know if it is contaminated or not. He stated the wells are about
10 feet down, and the reason they are doing this is because they can’t pour the cement base for the collar
because there is too much water. He stated we are tampering with the underground water table.
Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she doesn’t know if he is going far enough to the aquifer, if you look at
what he is doing, they want to take the piping and put it in the ground for where the Christmas Tree will
be. She stated he is above the aquifer, but she is concerned about contamination.

8-13-18



12

Councilmember Kivell asked if Chief Collins will check with the Drain Commission to see if they have
any interest into looking into the contamination concern.

PUBLIC COMMENT-

Ryan Lare of 716 Grand Court stated he was offended by Carls comments about the trailer park. He
stated there are good people in the trailer park, The point is people live there and we need to respect
everyone and not use racial comments during a public meeting. Mr. Lare stated while he was
volunteering at Blues, Brews and Brats, it was brought to his attention that Councilmember Kennedy met
with one of the City Manager candidates, and he doesn’t believe the other candidates were able to do so.
He would like the conversation disclosed during Councilmember Kenjiedy’s council comments.

COUNCIL COMMENTS -
ér////{///ﬁ i
Councilmember Richards stated he was talking about the siz¢ 6f the highies, he never intended to offend
anyone. He apologizes if he has. Councilmember Rl‘ 1ds stated the p 5}/ fice did a great job paving
their parking lot. The DPW did a nice repair on the:f0 1] behind the post g‘//f/ :%”e they also repaired the
y L

approach at Liberty. . /
. o oo
AT 5 Y

He stated he wanted to mention the Wendys restaura%ley have f;l//}lew manager/////%e manager stated

he want articipate in the Pumpkinfest. rther Stated it i§ Pmarvelous busigsss.
she wanted to participate in the Pumpkinfest He fu erg//}}/ﬁt;/f/tl/@dnarve ous uS@Z///}/;

_

@ ¢

Councilmember Walton stated Blues, B{?/ei//{/s//@ Brats was % o4t event. She then thanked the Chamber
b

for putting on the event. The Chamber (f(ﬁ"’//{ﬁ//zl/ﬁj/ggd the Couné{‘éf-_/r/ﬁ’”émbers that volunteered. She then

o marringe, G S <
congratulated the Mayor on his marriage. % _
0 Gy, Y
Councilmember Kunzw/%/@/gi//ﬁ;%e wanted t%/ﬂ}/aﬂk ev%/?r workipg the polls. She further stated
it was wonderful seein /%ne %/}/1 g along rer%”-‘ardl‘ wh/l/‘%/@ itical party they are part of. She

1 e > ’a,,,/¢/ ,
also thanked the Oakl%é; ounty Sh !ﬁ,;; for being%//gf/%%% of the p/ﬁ/?/ Councilmember Kurtzweil stated
.

there was a ballot that w%%‘%t’%len onE /tion Day. 1} e was a person that gave our election workers a
1d/not 0t
4i/

. 4/1{2//4,4’ " . .
very hard time. She stated ﬁlg//)% /% /%ﬁ% g be th‘%}/}egmnmg of ATIFA, and they are active in

ial
i

Oakland Coyifffy iwell as Antt A S.duld have, seen a dry run to see what our security is like.
“hry o o Z /4 7

She furthg/s//{{///te////sl%/c}%u/ﬁ%@ Jrages e@{/éyone fo comeip with a plan on how voters should be treated when

they ar¢ fiarassing our ins ggt@ 5. Tha_;ﬁ/fs,/dlsturbmg. Slie then asked if we can we have the Election

i % . .
She stated st //; "/rees with Cou {/g‘;}l@glembe %%)/ton. Blues, Brews and Brats was a great time, and she
met many peo]ﬁ%/;f;}}at day. She tﬁ// Zcongrat&lé/fed Mayor Pelchat on his wedding, and she now wants to
congratulate the né/ﬁ/’//-’ irst Lady o S uth Lyon. She has some good role models such as previous wives
gr y - P
U o

: . . |
of our Mayors in the g} that werg very active in our community.
/}@state //j,//ﬁ/ls working on a landscape project, and part of the design is habitat

Councilmember Kurtzwei
for pollinators, and bees bé not, bees are becoming extinct. She stated she hopes people will
take a moment to Google how flicy affect our every-day lives.

iz

workers /%a description oﬁiuzya > erson%meone for a drawing. We need to look at precautions.

U

Councilmember Kennedy stated while volunteering at the Blues, Brews and Brats event he encountered
one of the City Manager candidates. He welcomed the individual to the event and the discussion that
ensued was a non-substantive discussion, in an extremely public setting where nothing confidential, or of
any consequence, was discussed with the candidate. Nothing improper occurred.

Now, let’s talk about the Salem-South Lyon District Library. On July 25 and again on July 31 it was
discovered that someone had dug up and stolen a number of flowers from the gardens at the Salem-South

Lyon District Library.

8-13-18



13

The incident was reported to the Michigan State Police who have jurisdiction at the library’s location and
it is currently under investigation. Over 20 plants were stolen with an estimated value of over $350
including butterfly bush, echinacea and phlox among others. These flowers were paid for by the Friends
of the Library through fund raisers and donations and the gardens are planted and tended by over 30
volunteers. Every gardener knows the amount of time and effort that goes into developing and
maintaining gardens like these. Hopefully the individual, or individuals, responsible will be identified and
held accountable. This brings me to my next announcement that the Friends of the Salem South Lyon
District Library are sponsoring a gigantic book sale to raise funds for the library.

Tt will be held from Tuesday, August 21 through Saturday, August 25. Tuesday to Thursday the hours are
9am-9pm; Friday and Saturday hours are 10am-5pm.

He further stated on Saturday there’s a bag sale at $5/per bag for thf//b}qks you select and any remaining
books are free on Monday, August 27. So please stop by the lib%ﬁé’ support the efforts of the Friends
of the Library as they work to raise funds for this wonderfuj/ ; /}%ﬂ

4

-
Councilmember Parisien thanked Ms. Salemi for Volunt}/gr" e@%}’}/ble Commission. She then stated
we still need volunteers for our boards, commissions an oumpkinfest 1§/pfé§eding help as well. She stated

7
September 8" is Depot Day as well as the Witches 44t Riin. She further s/'ty/ﬁ/{fé/;é/ﬁ\ugust 22" js the second
to last Lake Street Cruise-In . ///%////
Councilmember Kivell stated the Blues, Brews, and Brmj;’%%as a sevent with S(@//fé}}eally good

He stated the ﬁan} %%/’% the walking brﬁ/@}at Yerkes Drain

are in really bad shape, they need to be'tg /Zg%/ sg{@iﬁé{j{f/ﬁ that is our responsible for that or is
. . . 'I/f.a',-"",‘ ey X .
it the oil change place. Councilmember I{;ﬁ’}e /stited the Whippl % ¢et block party was a nice event as

well. It is a very well-organized event witﬁ//%”’@rgg//// égfg;/;/milies. //%

ther, and s0 t band theres,
weather, and some great bands were /

¢ @
mind ev % h //

. //
Mayor Pelchat stated h é/f/{//{{f///ﬁé %%(mfest 1%}%”@ important to this community

e/{/.///////*/% ,,ég/;/net atp e e
and they need Volunte% ////%//% ,//,////// / /////////%
¥ 3

b @
gy

4

S

IME] /////;%///

(oo Bt

cM 8-1/%3 ;;% MOTION T ,/O ;//’//g,%

l\dj/g/j//l/}}//l} by Kurtzwei %ﬂ}{g ’ (_)rtedgggf?%///yalton

MOt'l.(;}///ﬁ}/ﬁO adjourn the v/}t ng at ‘i@% p.m.
“ {GUIION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

/ #4
Respectfully submi 4
"
Mayor Dan Pelchat City Clerk Lisa Deaton

8-13-18



AGENDA NOTE

Old Business # |

MEETING DATE: August 27,2018

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Recommendation from the Planning Commission
Proposed on 06/14/18

AGENDA TOPIC: Second Reading of Ordinance rezoning Parcel 21-19-126-002 (Thomasville) from
RM-1 (Multiple Family Residential) to PD {Planned Development)

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

This is a housekeeping matter. Council previously addressed this issue on November 23, 2015 and approved
the Preliminary (Stage [) Planned Development Site Plan for the Thomasville site condeminium development
with conditions. The Council also approved the rezoning of the property, 11.65+ acres on the south side of
Eleven Mile Road approximately a quarter mile west of Pontiac Trail (Tax ID 21-1%-126-002) from RM- I to
PD (Planned Development), but no forimal ordinance rezoning the Property was approved.

The previous PD rezoning and preliminary (stage I) PD site plan expired and the zoning reverted to RM-1
pursuant to ZO Section 102-391 due to no activity within 1 year and no extension. With respect to the current
revised layout reducing the number units, the PC recommended rezoning and approval of the Preliminary site
plan, both with conditions. This will be ready for Council consideration on 7/9/18 as to a first reading on the
rezoning and preliminary site plan. The PD Agreement will be revised for steps 3 and 4 of the PD rezoning
and shared with the developer.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:

= Site Plan Material, including updated detail sheet
= Thomasville Summary Changes Letter
= Updated CIB Review Letter

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Table/Postpone

RECOMMENDATION: Postpone the Second Reading of the Ordinance Rezoning Parcel 21-19-126-
002 (Thomasville) from RM-1 (Multiple Family) to PD (Planned Development) subject to the listed
conditions.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion to Postpone the Second Reading



Mayor
Daniel L. Pelchat

Council Members
Mary Parisien

Glemm Kivell

Rose Walton
Margaret J. Kurtzweil
Stephen Kennedy
Carl Richards

Gu r
Lloyd Collins

Cler easurer

Lisa Deaton

335 § Warren

South Lyon, MI 48178
Phone: 248-437-1735
Fax: 248-486-0049

www.southlyonmi.org

CITY OF SOUTH LYON

To: Reviewing Council Members

From:Patrick Brzozowski

Date: 8/9/2018

Re: Updated CIB Report for Thomasville Condominiums

An updated report was generated by CIB on 08/09/2018 for Council’s
consideration pertaining to the Thomasville Condominium
development. These changes are highlighted in red and are contained
on the following pages; page two paragraph two, page seven
paragraph one, page seven paragraph seven.

Thank you,

Patrick Brzozowski



o g
il |

g B CIB Planning

Community Image Builders

August 9, 2018

City Council

City of South Lyon
335 S. Warren Street
South Lyon, MI 48178

Subiect: REVISED (edited with corrections) Thomasville Site Condominium,
Ject: Flanned Development (PD) Rezoning & Preliminary PD Site Plan
The applicant is requesting Planned Development (PD) rezoning and
Description of Preliminary PD Site Plan approval for the proposed development of a
Application: 50 unit single-family residential development on an 11.635 acre
parcel.
Site Location: South side of 11 mile, 1/4 mile west of Pontiac Trail
Lorenzo Cavaliere
Applicant: Cavaliere Company
pphicant: 30078 Schoenherr Road, Suite 300
Warren, Ml. 48088
Zoning: RM-1, Multiple-Family Residential District
Plans Dated: July 31, 2018

Dear City Council Members:

Pursuant to City Council’s July 9, 2018 request for the site plan to be “cleaned up and
questions cleared up,” we have reviewed the above REVISED PD Rezoning and Preliminary PD
Site Plan request to construct a 50 unit, detached single-family residential site condominium
development fronting 11 Mile Road and abutting Colonial Acres. The site is triangular in shape
and bordered by 11 Mile Road and single-family residential to the north; the railroad and
condominium units to the south; and condominium units to the east. Apond is also located at
the northwest corner of the site, next to the railroad track and 11 Mile Road. At one time,
this property was approved for the construction of fifteen (15}, é-unit condominium buildings
with outside parking, identical to those immediately east of the site. If developed under the
original plan, a total of 90 units would be constructed.

In November 2015, the previous applicant, Tom Schroder, applied to the City for Planned
Development (PD) Rezoning and Pretiminary PD site plan approval for a 60 unit development.



City of Seuth Lyon
Thomasville Site Condominiums: PD Rezening and Preliminary PD Site Plan
August 3, 2018

Page 2

The Planning Commission recommended and

City Council gave preliminary approval of a 60
unit single farnily residential development.

This revised application for Planned
Development Rezoning and Preliminary
Planned Development Site Plan approval is a
reduction in the number of units (from 60
units preliminarily approved in November
2015 to 50 units in August June 2018), with an
increase in the individual condominium lot
sizes. As the November 2015 application did
not receive Final Site Plan approval, this
revised  50-unit -application is considered
“new” and not an amendment to the previous
plan.

This proposed single-family, 50-unit development will use the same entryway location as
shown on the original 2015 plan.

BACKGROUND

At the June 14, 2018 meeting, after holding a public hearing, the Planning Commission
recommended approval of the PD Rezoning and Preliminary PD Site Plan to City Council, with

conditions.

On July 9, 2018, City Council reviewed the PD rezoning and preliminary site plan. Due to
inconsistencies in the site plan package and missing information, the Council tabled this
application to allow the applicant to “clean up and clear up” the plan before any action is
taken. The applicant subsequently met with CIB Planning and City Staff to review the
inconsistent and missing information. A large majority of the items discussed during this

meeting are addressed in this plan.

CURRENT ZONING REQUIREMENTS

The RM-1 District allows the development of single-family residential units as a permitted
use, provided the dimensional requirements of the R-3 District are met. The R-3 District
permits a maximum density of 3.7 units per acre (Section 102-457¢(n), Notes to schedule of
regulations) with a minimum lot size of 8,750 square feet. Based upon the total acreage, this
means that 44 units would be allowed by right under the R-3 District while a total of 50 units
are proposed. To develop the site as shown, the applicant must utilize the PD, Planned

Development Option.

The alternative to this proposal would be to construct apartments (not senior) as a use by
right. Under the RM-1 regulations, up to 337 apartments could be constructed.

17195 Silver Parkway #309 ({810)335-3800
Fenton, Ml 48420 email: avantini@cibplanning.com




City of South Lyon
Thomasville Site Condominiums: PD Rezoning and Preliminary PD Site Plan

August 3, 2018
Page 3

PD, PLANNED DEVELCPMENT REVIEW PROCESS

The proposed Planned Development (PD) Rezoning and corresponding Preliminary PD Plan
approval provide general acceptance of the road layout, lot (unit) sizes, yard setbacks,
distances between buildings, open space, preliminary landscaping, and housing designs. A
public hearing was held by the Planning Commission, as required under the ordinance, for PD
Rezoning and Preliminary PD Plan review, and a positive recommendation from the Planning
Commission made. If the PD Rezoning, and corresponding Preliminary PD Plan, is approved by
City Council, the applicant will return to the Planning Commission for Final PD Plan review
and recommendation to City Council. All of the requirements for site plan submissions in
Article IV of the zoning ordinance must be complied with at that time.

PD, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT REZONING REVIEW STANDARDS

Section 102-382 of the zoning ordinance lists the following standards that must be met for
consideration of a Planned Development rezoning request:

(a) The uses proposed will have a beneficial effect, in terms of public health,
safety, welfare or convenience or any combination thereof, on present and
potential surrounding land uses. The uses proposed will encourage a more
efficient use of public utilities and services and lessen the burden on circulation
systems, surrounding properties, and the environment. This beneficial effect for
the city (not the developer) shall be one which could not be achieved under any

other single zoning classification.

Review Comment: The proposed use will create less density than the originally-approved
attached single-family condominiums and be easier for purchasers to finance. It will provide
moderately-priced new construction housing for the community, which is scarce in the City of

South Lyon.

(b) The uses proposed shall be consistent with the master plan of future land use
for the city.

Review Comment; The proposed future land use designation for the site is Suburban
Residential, which inctudes “Planned developments that may contain a mix of suburban and
traditional residential.” Additionally, the master plan has a goal to provide a diversity of
housing for different populations. The moderate price point on the proposed development
provides moderately-priced new single family housing not currently available in the City.

(c) The zoning is warranted by the design and amenities incorporated in the
development proposai.

Review Comment: Given the unique characteristics of the site (unusual shape, a pond,
proximity to a railroad, etc.) a Planned Development is more appropriate than a project

17185 Silver Parkway #309 {{8101335-3800
Fenton, Ml 48420 email: avantini@cibplanning.com



City of South Lyon
Thomasville Site Condominiums: PD Rezoning and Preliminary PD Site Plan

August 3, 2018

Page 4

developed under RM-1, Multiple-Family Residential zoning regulations, or even the density
requirements of the R-3, Single-Family Residential District.

(d) Usable open space shall be provided, at least equal te the total of the
minimum usable open space which would be required for each of the companent
uses of the development. The city may, if deemed appropriate, require for
planned developments more or less open space than that required by this

chapter.

Review Comment: Given the challenging shape of the lot and unique characteristics of the
site, the open space is provided between the units that back up to one another, thereby
preventing the creation of through-lots. The pond at the northwest corner of the site is also
being maintained as-is, the trees along 11 Mile Road will be preserved, and passive
recreation trails throughout the development. - -

(e) Off-street parking sufficient to meet the minimum required by section 102-476
shall be provided and the city may, if deemed appropriate by the City require for
planned developments more or less parking than that required by this chapter.

Review Comment: Each unit will have a garage and the amount of parking required under
the proposed PD rezoning will be the same as that under the R-3 zoning designation.

(f} Landscaping shall be provided so as to ensure that proposed uses will be
adequately buffered from one another and from surrounding public and private
property. The city may, if deemed appropriate, require for planned unit
developments more or less landscaping than that required by this chapter.

Review Comment: Landscape buffering and fencing is provided along the south and east
property lines, abutting the existing condominium units. Any additional landscaping needed
to buffer properties will be determined under Final PD Plan review.

(g) Vehicular and pedestrian circulation, allowing safe, convenient, uncongested
and well-defined circulation within and to the district shall be provided.

Review Comment: Vehicular access to the property will be from 11 Mile Road and meets the
above criteria, while potentially improving accessibility for the existing Colonfal Acres
project should an agreement for cross access between the two developments come to
fruition at some point. Sidewalks are also provided within the project, to be reviewed as part

of the Preliminary PD Plan review.

(h) Natural and historical features of the district shall reasonably be protected
and preserved.

Review Comment: The pond and perimeter trees on the northern edge of the property will
be preserved under this project.

17195 Silver Parkway #30% (£8101335-3800
Fentan, Ml 48420 enmail.; avantini@cibplanning.com



City of South Lyon
Thomasville Site Condominiums: PD Rezening and Preliminary PD Site Plan

August 3, 2018
Page 3

PRELIMINARY PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW COMMENTS

Section 102-131(a) of the City of South Lyon Zoning Ordinance lists the submittal
requirements for site plan review. Based on our review of the proposal, discussions with the
applicant, and comments received from the Planning Commission during preliminary review
of the project, we offer the following for your consideration:

1.

2.

Overall Density. Section 102-387(b}(1), General design standards, of the ordinance

states that “The maximum permitted residential density for single-family dwelling in the
RM-1 District shall not exceed the density allowed for the area currently zoned single-
family as shown on the zoning district map.” The current zoning designation for the
subject property is RM-1 but the ordinance states that “The standards of the schedule of
regulations applicable to the R-3 one-family residential district shall apply as minimum
standards when one-family detached dwellings are erected.” Footnote (n) for the R-3
District also states that “Single-family detached condominiums in condominium
subdivisions shall meet all requirements and standards of the district in which such
dwellings are to be constructed, including minimum floor area requirements, and
excepting minimum lot size, which shall be so developed that the number of dwelling
units per gross acre shall not exceed the following: (4) R-3, 3.7 dwelling units per gross

acre.”

The applicant is requesting 50 units, to meet the benefit of providing moderately

priced new housing, with an overall density of 4.3 dwelling units per gross acre. A waiver
will have to be granted to allow an overall density of approximately 4.3 units per acre as
it exceeds the minimum density allowed.

Area and Bulk. The proposed site was reviewed in accordance with Section 102-180,
Schedule of Regulations, as described in the following table:

R-3 Requirements Required Proyided Comments

The Planning Commission
recommended approval of the waiver.
8750 sq. ft.

Lot Area ;o Average of 5000 s.f.
oLAre mintmum ¢ The range of lot sizes should be

provided, The total square footage of
each lot should be noted.

. . . The Planining Commission
Lot Width 70 ft. minimum 50 ft. MiniMUM | racommended approval of the waiver.

. cal . 3.7 units/acre Approximately 4.3 The Planning Commission
Residential Density max. units/acre recommended approval of the waiver.

17195 Silver Parkway #309 {{810)335-3800
Fenton, M| 48420 email; avantini@cibplanning.com




City of South Lyan
Themasville Site Condominiums: PD Rezoning and Preliminary PD Site Flan
August 3, 2018

Page 6
R-3 Requiremeants Required Provided Comments
. 43 units at 1,500 5.1,
‘:‘r';‘;m”m floor 1,000 s.f. 2 units at 1,400 .. In compliance
5 units at 1,300 s.1.
Front yard setback 25 ft. 25 ft. In compliance

(single-family)

The Planning Commission
recommended approval of the

Side yard setback 6/16 ft. 5/10 ft. propased side yard setbacks and the
corresponding waiver.
Rear yard 35 ft. 30 ft. The Planning Commission

recommended approval of the waiver.

Bu

2 stories max.

ilding Height 95-ft. max. 1-2 stories, max, 25 In compiance

Lot Coverage
(buildings)

25% maximum 14.6% In compliance

1719

Six (6) lots throughout the proposed plan vary from the setbacks throughout the
development:

Lot 6 20’ side yard (instead of 25°)

Lot 7 25’ rear yard (instead of 30")

Lot 8 25’ rear vard (instead of 30')

Lot 20 15’ rear yard (instead of 30’)

Lot 21 15’ rear yard (instead of 30°)

Lot 22 5’ rear yard (instead of 3(’)

Preliminary approval of the plan (as presented) includes these variations and all
proposed setbacks.

Overall Layout. The overall layout of the proposed development seems reasonable and
matches that recommended for City Council approval at the June 14, 2018 Planning
Commission meeting.

Emergency Access. The Police and Fire Departments requested the installation of a
paved, gated emergency access drive to 11 Mile Road. This has been provided and details
for construction and maintenance will be provided at the time of Final PD Plan review,
They also indicated the need to have the main drive (Lexington Drive) connect with the
drive for Colonial Acres to the north for improved emergency access. The property
owners fried to work with Colonial Acres to obtain a cross access easement to allow the
connection of Lexington Drive within Colonial Acres. At this time, Colonial Acres is not
interested in pursuing this agreement. For the time being, the City requests that
Lexington Drive be paved to the property line (should an agreement come to fruition)
and that easement language be included as a condition of site plan approval.

5 Silver Parkway #309 ((810)335-3800

Fenton, Ml 48420 email : avantini@cibplanning.com




City of South Lyon
Thomasville Site Cendominiums: PD Rezoning and Preliminary PD Site Plan

August 3, 2018
Page 7

5. Park Area. A pond exists at the seuthwest northwest corner of the property, as well as
open areas between the rears of units on Lexington Circle. A walking path is provided
within the development. Park benches are proposed near the pond, however, this
specific locations of the benches are not yet provided.

6. Preliminary Landscape Plan. The preliminary landscape plan provides both the required
street trees and replacement trees. In addition, the planting size for almost all of the
proposed trees exceeds ordinance requirements and is considered a benefit of the

project.

While a buffer zone is not required between the two properties {Thomasville and
Colonial Acres), due to the concerns of Colonjal Acres’ residents, the applicant is
‘providing a six (6} foot privacy fence along the property line adjacent to Colonial Acres
as well as narrow evergreen trees (five (5) feet minimum height). in a typical landscape
buffering design, two (2) staggered rows of evergreen trees are planted within a 10 foot
wide buffer strip. The applicant has not identified the buffer area, rather only the fence
on the property line and the narrow trees (shown too close to the fence.). A minimum
10 foot buffer area should be identified on the plan with precise planting locations, as
adequate spacing is necessary for ensuring optimal growing conditions for the trees,

Fence details are not provided and must be submitted with Final Site Plan
approval.

7. Sidewalks. The applicant is proposing five (5) foot sidewalks throughout the interior of
the development, Originally proposed with no setback between the curb and the
sidewalk, the Planning Commission has requested a minimum of two (2} feet of green
space between back of curb and sidewalk edge. CIB Planning has recommended and
continues to support a three {3} foot space.

The applicant proposes to irrigate the proposed green space between the curb and
sidewalk to ensure the area remains lawn and not weeds.

It should be noted that Lots 27 and 28 do not have sidewalks due to the building
envelope, required setbacks and limited available space. The applicant could consider
placing larger smaller homes on these lots, knowing that sidewalks can not be provided.

8. Building Elevations. The use of high-quality building elevations and materials is critical
to the successful development of a small lot, single-family project such as this. The
elevations submitted to the Planning Commission lacked in building variety and style, as
well as architectural details. The applicant has submitted additional elevations for this
submittal to City Council. The preliminary building elevations are attractive and have
the potential to meet this standard, conditioned upon the proper variety of elevations

17195 Silver Parkway #309 ((810}335-3800
Fenton, MI 48420 email; avantini@cibplanning. com



City of South Lyon

Thomasville Site Condominiums: PD Rezoning and Preliminary PD Site Plan
August 3, 2018

Page 8

and acceptable building materials/colors. The Planning Commission did express the need
for architectural variety and should be considered under Final PD Site Plan review.

Deck and Patios. As presented, a number of lots are proposed to have houses with
footprints that maximize the buildable area. As such, there is limited rear yard area to
construct a deck or patio and remain within the setback requirements. Section 120-108
Porches and Decks permits “decks at or below the ground floor level to project into a
required side or rear yard, not not exceed a depth of 25% of the depth of required
yard.” The rear yard setback for this development is proposed as 30 feet. An additional
7.5 feet may be gained with this provision, however, the resulting deck size or patio still
may not be large enough to make it useful. To avoid recurrent request for variances
from the Zoning Board of Appeals, the applicant should be preparad to address this issue.

RECOMMENDATION

Based upon the above discussion, the Planning Commission recommends approval to City
Council for the Planned Development {PD) Rezoning and Preliminary PD Site Plan for the
Thomasville development, with:

a0 T

= ua

k.

a waiver to allow an average lot area of 5,000 s.f.;

a waiver to allow a minimum lot width of 50 ft.;

a waiver to allow an overall density of 4.3 units per acre;

a waiver to allow a setback of 10 feet between buildings;

a waiver for rear yard setbacks;

the installation of a 10 foot landscape buffering area with fencing and evergreen trees
abutting Colonial Acres. Fencing should be installed at the beginning of the project/
construction;

fencing specifications and details provided at final site plan review;

identify specific locations for park benches on final site plan;

inclusion of language for a future cross access agreement with Colonial Acres via
Lexington Drive;

submission of revised building elevations and material samples to the Planning
Commission during final site plan review; and

draft condominium documents to be submitted during final site plan approval.

If you have any further questions, please contact us at 810-335-3800.

Sincerely,

CIB PLANNING

17493 Silver Parkway #309 ((810)335-3800

Fenton, W 48420 email: avantini@cibplanning.com




City of South Lyon
Thomasville Site Condominiums: PD Rezoning and Preliminary PD Site Plan

August 3, 2018
Page $

Kelly McIntyre
Senior Principal Planner

17195 Silver Parkway #309 {{810)335-3800
Fenton, Ml 48420 email: avantini@cibptanning.com



AGENDA NOTE

Old Business # 52

MEETING DATE: August 27, 2018
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Recommendation from Planning Commission

AGENDA TOPIC:  Second Reading of Ordinance to Amend the Official Zoning Map of the City of
South Lyon Conditionally Rezoning 825 W Lake St — Parcel No, 21-30-126-005 from R-1A (One-Family
Residential) to RM-3 (Multiple-Family Residential).

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: In March 2018, the owner of 825 W Lake St, LV Heldings, L1.C,
requested that the City rezone Parcel No. 21-30-126-005 from R-1A (One-Family Residential) to RM-3
(Multiple-Family Residential) with conditions that the development and use of the property be limited to a
multiple family residential apartment project consisting of no more than 72 apartment units in 3 buildings.
The owner's request is submitted pursuant to MCL 125.3405 which authorizes rezoning with conditions
voluntarily offered by the owner of the property. The Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on June
14, 2018, and recommended approval of the owner's request for conditional rezoning based on the
conditions voluntarily offered in writing by the owner.

Note, the Property was annexed by consent resolutions of the Township and City in 2016, and upon
annexation, the Property “came into” the City zoned R-1A pursuant to Section 102-185 of the Zoning
Ordinance.

Following the Planning Commission's recommendation, a conditional rezoning agreement was prepared,
and it is set forth in the proposed zoning ordinance amendment in full. If the second reading is approved,
Council will be asked to consider and approve the Conditional Rezoning Agreement separately at that time.

CIB Planning's review letter dated June 7, 2018 sets forth the details regarding the property and the
surrounding area, its zoning and provides an analysis of the zoning amendment criteria.

The conditions voluntarily offered by the owner are contained on page 3 in Paragraph 3 of the Conditional
Rezoning Agreement.

The Conditional Rezoning Agreement contains time limits, as authorized under MCL 125.3405(2), which
the owner must meet or the zoning of the parcel will revert back to R-1A:

(i) Final site plan approval within six (6) months of the approval of the Agreement;
(ii) A building permit for the project, or first phase, if applicable, obtained within
eighteen (18) months from the date of the approval of this Agreement; and
(iii)) A final certificate of occupancy for the project or the first phase thereof, if
applicable, obtained within thirty (30) months from the date of the approval of this

Agreement.

The time limits can be extended by the City on written request of the owner, but the City is not required to
grant such requests for extension.

Once the use is established, it must be maintained in compliance with the conditions approved in the
rezoning and agreement.



MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:

» Ordinance to amend the official zoning map of the City of South Lyon conditionally rezoning
Parcel No. 21-30-126-005 — 825 W Lake St, from R-1A to RM-3. The proposed ordinance contains
the proposed Conditional Rezoning Agrecment verbatim, but the Agreement will be presented
separately for approval

s  Planning Commission Minutes of June 14, 2018

¢ CIB Review updated June 7, 2018

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Table/Postpone
RECOMMENDATION: Approve
SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion to approve the second reading of the Ordinance to amend the

official zoning map of the City of South Lyon conditionally rezoning Parcel No. 21-30-126-003, 825 W
Lake St from the R-1A (One-Family Residential) to the RM-3 (Multiple-Family Residential) as presented.



ORDINANCE NO. __-18

CITY OF SOUTH LYON
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP
OF THE CITY OF SOUTH LYON CONDITIONALLY
REZONING PARCEL NO. 21-30-126-005, 825 W. LAKE
STREET, FROM THE R-1A DISTRICT (ONE-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL) TO THE RM-3 DISTRICT (MULTIPLE-
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL)

THE CITY OF SOUTH LYON ORDAINS:

PART L.

48178, Tax ID: 21-30-126-005, which is more fully described as:

A parcel of land located in Fractional Sections 19 and 30, Town 1 North, Range 7 East, City of
South Lyon, Oakland County, Michigan, described as Beginning at the intersection of the line
between Qakland and Livingston Counties with the center line of Ten Mile Road and running
thence along the center line of Ten Mile Road an arc distance of 418.03 feet along a curve
concave to the South, radius 1535.89 feet, whose chord bears North 80 degrees 01 minutes
East, and is 416.75 feet long: thence South 0 degrees 24 minutes 0 seconds East 532.45 feet:
thence North 89 degrees 13 minutes 47 seconds West 198.47 feet to the Southeast corner of a
70 foot by 223 foot Lot previously sold to Felix Turner and Cleo Turner, his wife; thence North 0
degrees 55 minutes East, along the East line of said Lot 70.00 feet to its Northeast corner;
thence North 82 degrees 13 minutes 47 seconds West along the North line of said Lot 223.00
feet to its Northwest corner situated on the line between Oakland and Livingston Counties;
thence North 0 degrees 55 minutes East along said county line to the point of beginning.

from the R-1A District (One-Family Residential} to the RM-3 District (Multiple-Family Residential)
subject to the conditions set forth in the Conditional Rezoning Agreement and exhibits
referenced below and attached hereto which were voluntarily offered by the Owner/Applicant

and which are expressly incorporated into this Ordinance.

CONDITIONAL REZONING AGREEMENT
City of South Lyon
and
LV Holdings, LLC

(825 W. Lake Street — Parcel ID 21-30-126-005)

Amendment of Official Zoning Map. The Official Zoning Map of the City of
South Lyon incorporated into the South Lyon Zoning Ordinance by Section 102-182 is hereby
amended to conditionally rezone the Property located at 825 W. Lake Street, South Lyon, MI

THIS CONDITIONAL REZONING AGREEMENT (the "Agreement™) is made this ___ day of

August, 2018, by and between the CITY OF SOUTH LYON, a Michigan municipal corporation,

with its offices located at 335 S. Warren Street, South Lyon, MI 48178 ("City") and LV Holdings,

1



LLC, a Michigan limited liability company, whose address is 128 N. Center Street, Northville, MI
48167 ("Owner").
RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City is a municipal corporation organized and existing under and
pursuant to the Michigan Home Rules Cities Act, 1909 PA 279, MCL 117.1 et seq., as amended,
and exercising all of the powers provided for therein and pursuant to the City of South Lyon City
Charter, last amended November 3, 2009;

WHEREAS, the Owner is a Michigan limited liability company, and it is the fee title holder
of certain real property ("Property”) commonly known as 825 W. Lake Street, South Lyon, MI
48178, Tax ID 21-30-126-005 which is more fully described as follows:

A parcel of land located in Fractional Sections 19 and 30, Town 1 North, Range 7 East, City of
South Lyon, Oakland County, Michigan, described as Beginning at the intersection of the line
between Qakland and Livingston Counties with the center line of Ten Mile Road and running
thence along the center line of Ten Mile Road an arc distance of 418.03 feet along a curve
concave to the South, radius 1535.89 feet, whose chord bears North 80 degrees 01 minutes
East, and is 416.75 feet long: thence South 0 degrees 24 minutes 0 seconds East 532.45
feet: thence North 89 degrees 13 minutes 47 seconds West 198.47 feet to the Southeast
corner of a 70 foot by 223 foot Lot previously sold to Felix Turner and Cleo Turner, his wife;
thence North 0 degrees 55 minutes East, along the East line of said Lot 70.00 feet to its
Northeast corner; thence North 89 degrees 13 minutes 47 seconds West along the North line
of said Lot 223.00 feet to its Northwest corner situated on the line between Oakland and
Livingston Counties; thence North 0 degrees 55 minutes East along said county line to the

point of beginning.

WHEREAS, the Property is currently zoned R-1A (One-Family Residential), and Owner
desires to develop a multiple family residential apartment project on the Property which is not
permitted under the Property's R-1A zoning;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 405 of the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, 2008 PA 110,
MCL 125.3405 et seq., as amended, certain conditions voluntarily offered by the Owner of the
Property, may become a condition of rezoning the Property;

WHEREAS, on or about March 21, 2018, 2018, the Owner submitted a Conditional

Rezoning Application for the Property along with a conceptual site plan, a written supplement,



conceptual architectural drawings, and a conceptual landscape plan (attached as Exhibit A,
collectively the “Application documents”), voluntarily offering, in writing, certain conditions to
rezone the Property from R-1A (One-Family Residential) to RM-3 (Multiple-Family Residential)
with conditions as set forth in this Agreement;

WHEREAS, on June 14, 2018, the City Pianning Commission held a public hearing, after
publication of notice thereof, on the Owner's Conditional Rezoning Application;

WHEREAS, on June 14, 2018, the City Planning Commission recommended approval of
the Owner's request for conditional rezoning based upon the conditions voluntarily offered by
Owner in writing which are set forth in this Agreement and the attached exhibits;

WHEREAS, on , 2018, the City Council approved the request

for Conditional Rezoning and adopted Ordinance No. ___ based upon the conditions
voluntarily offered by the Owner in writing which are set forth in this Agreement and the
attached exhibits; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual promises
hereinafter set forth, the City and Owner agree as follows:

1. Conditional Rezoning. Pursuant to Section 405 of the Michigan Zoning Enabling
Act, MCL 125.3405, Owner agrees to limit the development and use of the Property as set forth
in the rezoning conditions below as a condition of rezoning. Upan execution of this Agreement
by the parties, the City shall effectuate the conditional rezoning of the Property from the R-1A
district (One-Family Residential) to the RM-3 district (Multiple-Family Residential) on the City's
official Zoning Map. This Agreement is valid and entered into on a voluntary basis and

represents a permissible exercise of authority by the City pursuant to MCL 125.3405.



2. Rezoning Conditions. Owner agrees to develop and use the Property In
accordance with the following conditions which have been offered voluntarily in writing by the

Owner as conditions to the rezoning:

a. Development and use of the Property shall be for a multiple family
residential apartment project consisting of no more than 72 apartment
units in 3 buildings in substantial conformance with the Application
documents attached as Exhibit A;

b. Development and use of the Property for a multiple family residential
apartment development shall be subject to and in conformance with the
final approval of the site plan for the Property by the City Planning
Commission. The parties agree that minor revisions to the approved final
site plan which, in the sole discretion of the City Manager, do not
significantly modify the proposed development or use of the Property or
the site plan, may be considered and approved by the City
administratively without the necessity of review and approval by the
Planning Commission and/or without amendment of this Agreement and
exhibits hereto;

C. All other permitted and special land uses in the RM-3 district are
prohibited on the Property;

d. Screening and landscaping shall be provided on the Property in
accordance the Application documents, and otherwise consistent with City

Ordinances;

e. Except as modified herein, development and use of the Property shall
comply with all other applicable state and local requirements for land
development and use, ordinances, codes, standards, regulations,
requirements, and engineering design standards and requirements.

3. Compliance with Conditions. Once commenced and established, development
and use of the Property must remain in compliance with the conditions of rezoning and this
Agreement. Any failure to comply with a condition contained herein shall constitute a violation

of the City of South Lyon Zoning Ordinance and shall be punishable as provided for therein.

Additionally, any such violation shall be deemed a nuisance per se and subject to abatement as

provided for by law.



4, Time Limits. The City and Owner agree that the following approvais and
activities are conditions to this Agreement and if not completed in the following time limits, the

Property will revert back to the R-1A, One-Family Residential Zoning District:

a. Final site plan approval within (___) months from the date of this
Agreement;

b. A building permit for the Project, or first phase thereof if applicable, is
obtained within (__) months from the date of this
Agreement.

C. A final certificate of occupancy for the Project, or first phase thereof if
applicable, is obtained within (___} months from the date of

of this Agreement.

5. Extension_of Time Limits. The City may agree to extend the time limits in
paragraph 4 on written request from the Owner, but shall not be required to grant such request
for extension. Any extension granted shall be in writing signed by both parties.

6. City Right to Rezone. In the event that the time limit conditions in paragraph 4

are not met, nor extended upon mutual agreement of the parties pursuant to Paragraph 5 ;
nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to prohibit the City from rezoning all or any portion
of the Property which is subject to this Agreement to another zoning district. Any rezoning shall
be conducted in compliance with the City's Zoning Ordinance and the Michigan Zoning Enabling
Act..

7. Owner Acknowledgments. Owner acknowledges that it voluntarily offered the
conditions contalned in this Agreement in connection with the request for conditional rezoning
of the Property and that such conditions were offered in writing. Owner acknowledges that
upon the requested conditional rezoning and this Agreement becoming effective, the
development and use of the Property shall conform thereafter with the terms and conditions of
the conditional rezoning, this Agreement, and all the requirements regulating development and

use within the RM-3 zoning district as modified by the voluntarily offered conditions and with



this Agreement and that any failure to fully comply with such conditions and/or this Agreement
shall constitute a violation of the City of South Lyon Zoning Ordinance, and shall be punishable
accordingly. Owner acknowledges and agrees that the terms and conditions of this Agreement
are necessary and roughly proportional to the burden imposed by the conditional rezoning of
the Property, and are therefore necessary to ensure that public services and facilities will be
capable of accommodating the development and use and the increased service of facility loads
caused by the development and use, to protect the natural environment and conserve natural
resources, to ensure compatibility with adjacent uses of land, and to promote the use of the
Property in a socially and economically feasible manner, and to achieve other legitimate
objectives authorized by law. Owner agrees that the terms and conditions herein do not
constitute a taking of property for any purpose or a violation of any Constitutional right, and
Owner agrees to be bound by each and every provision and conditions of this Agreement.

8. Entire Agreement. This Agreement together with any agreements referenced
herein, constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject of this

Agreement.

9. Binding Effect, Running with the Land. This Agreement shall be binding on and

inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors, heirs, assigns and
transferees, and shall run with the land.

10. Amendments. The terms of this Agreement may be amended, changed, or
modified, but only by written agreement executed by the required parties. Any amendment of
this Agreement shail be recorded in the Oakland County Register of Deeds.

11.  Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, construed, and enforced

in accordance with Michigan law.



12.  Authority to Execute. The parties each represent and state that the individuals

signing this Agreement are fully authorized to execute this document and bind their respective
parties to the terms and conditions contained herein.

13. Enforcement. In the event of a proceeding to enforce this Agreement, a
prevailing party may seek to recover its costs and attorney fees in addition to any other
applicable and available relief.

14.  Joint Drafting. No provision of this Agreement shall be construed against or
interpreted to the disadvantage of one party against any other party by any court or other
governmental authority by reason of any determination or assertion that one party was chiefly
or primarily responsible for having drafted this Agreement.

15. Conflicts. In the event of conflict between the provisions of this Agreement and

the provisions of another applicable ordinance, code, regulations, requirement, standard, or
policy, the provisions of this Agreement shall prevail.

16.  Severability. This invalidity of any provision of this Agreement shall not affect
the validity of the remaining provisions, which shall remain valid and enforceable to the fullest
extent permitted by law.

17. Recording. This Agreement shall be binding on the parties and the Property and
shall be recorded with the Oakland County Register of Deeds.

18.  Counterparts. This Agreement and any amendments to it may be executed in
multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which shall
constitute one Agreement. The signature of any party to any counterpart shall be deemed to
be a signature to, and may be appended to, any other counterpart.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date

first set forth above.



CITY: OWNER:

CITY OF SOUTH LYON, LV HOLDINGS, LLC
a Michigan Municipal Corporation A Michigan Limited Liability Company
By: By:

DANIEL L. PELCHAT, its Mayor Name: J. ROBERT LANGAN

Title: Member/Manager

By: By:
LISA DEATON, its Clerk Name: MICHAEL V. VALVONA
: Title: Member/Manager

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF QAKLAND }

The foregoing Agreement was signed and acknowledged before me by Daniel L. Pelchat, the

Mayor of the City of South Lyon, and Lisa Deaton, the Clerk of the City of South Lyon, on behalf

of the City of South Lyon, a Michigan municipal corporation, on the day of
, 2018.

Notary Public
Oakland County, Michigan
My Commission Expires:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF QAKLAND )

The foregoing Agreement was signed and acknowledged before me by J. Robert Langan and by
Michael V. Valvona, both on behalf of LV Holdings, LLC, a Michigan Limited Liability Company
on the day of , 2018.

Notary Public



Oakland County, Michigan
My Commission Expires:

PART I1. Severability. Should any section, subdivision, clause, or phrase of this
Ordinance be declared by the courts to be invalid, the validity of the Ordinance as a whole, or in
part, shall not be affected other than the part invalidated.

PARTIII. Savings Clause. This Ordinance amends the Zoning Ordinance only as
specified herein, and the Zoning Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

PART IV. Repealer. All other Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are
hereby repealed only to the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and effect.

PART V. Publication. The City Clerk shall publish this Ordinance in the manner required
by law and shall publish at the same time, a notice of the adoption of this Ordinance and
stating that a copy of the Ordinance is available to the public at the office of the City Clerk for
inspection.

PART VI. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective on the date provided by
applicable law following publication.

Made, passed and adopted by the South Lyon City Council this day of
, 2018,

Daniel L. Pelchat, Mayor

Lisa Deaton, City Clerk

Certificate of Adoption

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of the ordinance adopted
at the regular meeting of the South Lyon City Council held on the day of ;
2018.

Lisa Deaton, City Clerk

Adopted:
Published:
Effective:



City of South Lyon
Planning Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 14, 2018

Approved:

The meeting was called to order by Chailrman, Scoit L#ham at 7:15 p.m.

RollCall:  Scott Lanam, Chair ‘ @
Keith Bradley, Vice Chair '
Steve Mosier, Commission

Absent:

Also Present: Carmine Avantini, Planning Consultant
Kelly Mcintyre, Planning Consultant
Judy Pieper, Deputy Clerk
Patrick Brzozowski, Zoning Administrator
Tim Wilhelm, City Attorney

—_______‘”___t__,,_,___....—-__--—___-—---,,,___-——-----'--_.___....___-—-—_..._.__.___-—.—""-_"—'--_-'—""'I
Planning Commission Meeting
6-14-2018 Page 1



Motion made to add New Business #1, set Public Hearing for July 12, 2018 for
the ordinance Utility Poles and Wireless facilities in the right away - distributed
by Attorney Wilhelm at the beginning of the meeting.

Motion by Bradley, Second by Joseph

Voice Vote: Ayes:  Unanimous
Nayes: None

Motion Approved

Motion to approve the Agenda as amendad
Motion by Mosier, Second by Bradley A .'

Voice Vote: Ayes:  Unanimo
Nayes: Nong
Wt

Public Comments — None

Public Hearings
1. Thomasville Site Condominium, PD Rezoning Preliminary Site Plan

(#2018-003)

Planning Commission Meeting
6“14"2018 Page 2



Allan Pruss, Monument Engineering Group and Associates, Inc., begins by
explaining that the first time they went before the Board, sometime in early 20186,
receiving a final site plan approval for the basically the same lay out thatis in
front of the Board now. He further states that the only change is that the lots
went from 40 foot wide lots to now 50 foot lots, the density went from 60 units
down to 50 units. The road alignment has not changed. The intersection at
Lexington and Thomasville has been tweaked to accommodate the 50 foot wide
lots, He further states that they made a few other mimgr changes throughout the
They are here to answer

any questions.
Planning Consultant Mclntyre states that th' ; ,%ﬁ?-step process and they
are Iookmg at takmg care of this Slmu!ta: ezé%& g and the

Cavaliere states that} / d plan there was a 3 foot green belt between the
hack of the curb and thesfdewalk, and you really can’t plant anything onthe 3
feet, If we could go with a 2 foot green belt and a 5 foot public walk that would
still give you the look and still give something that is quite practical.

Chair Lanam states that the elevations seem to be very similar and doesn't see a
difference when driving down the street.

Cavaliere states that it is done on a case by case basis, as they will not know which
home is going to be sold on each lot.

W
Planning Commission Meeting
6-14-2018 Page 3



Commissioner Joseph states that these are the epitome of “cookie cutter” houses.
The designs are dated. They need to be more imaginative. Look at the materials
that you are using. Take a drive around South Lyon. Thisisa 1980’s house.
Chair Lanam states that the designs are mostly identical.
Commissioner suggests flipping the garage from one side to the other.
Cavaliere explains that the elevations will be changing.
Commissioner adds that the homes have very Iitt[e character.
-%IS done here,

¢ back here for site-plan

A

the last time this was presented |
Avantlm states that the only reas onne: j_eg, was sought by the Police
" Oy thlzgyergency exit through
hi dé@;lopment

? reading that is included in the

gire-iterate that they are not for this property
it's a private road and we maintain that road. She
states that they® Road that goes through for Police and Fire. She
again states that s noted that the project itself is not the problem, the
problem is if they comé g to our road,

Avantini adds that Colonial Acres may want to put up a sign on their property line.
Public Hearing closes at 7:38 p.m.,

comingont

Motion made to recommend to City Council approval for Plan Development and
Rezoning the Preliminary PD Site Plan for Thomasvitle Development conditioned
upon the approval of the following: a waiver to aliow an average lot area of

4,200 s.f.; a waiver to allow a minimum lot width of 50ft.; a waiver to allow an

W
Planning Commission Meeting
6-14-2018 Page 4




overall density of 5.2 units per acre; a waiver to allow a setback of 15 feet
hetween huildings; the installation of landscape buffering abutting colonial
acres to be installed at the beginning of the project/construction; inclusion of
language for a future cross access agreement with Colonial Acres via Lexington
Drive; Submission of revised building elevations and material samples to the
Planning Commission during final site plan review; draft condominium
documents to be submitted during final site plan approval; sidewalks back to 2ft
green belt between the curb and the sidewalk; all regommendations from the
11-14-2016 City Council packet A — E; All part of thejerlgmaﬂ plans must be

included on the site plan.

Motion by Bradley, Second by Mosier

Voice Vote: Ayes:  Unanimous
Nayes: None

Viotion Approved

Cavaliere asked for

.
Motion to amend iver of sef%ack to 10ft between

buildings

Motion Appro

Motion to approve amended motion
Motion by Bradley, Second by Mosier

Voice Vote: Ayes:  Unanimous
M
Planning Commission Meeting

6-14-2018 Page 5



Nayes: None

Motion Approved
7. 825 W. Lake Street Conditional Rezoning (#2018-004)

Developer — Bob Langan, 128 N. Center Street, Northville, Michigan
One of the Principles of LV Holdings, LLC., which is thegawner of this property. He
goes on to state that his partner, Michael Valvonaa (Utheir Consulting Engineer,

(7

the room this evening. He

go over what they thought would be a go®
they have come up w:th a Multl Family cor

'r@?gwes you a more open

34

hg Lake Street adding a

recommendation and also to City Council, the applicant would have to come back
for final site plan approval.

Avantini goes on to list the following Conditions:
1. Building Exterior — High quality huilding materials
2. High Quality Interior Fit and Finish

W
Planning Commission Meeting

6-14-2018 Page 6



3. Outdoor Recreation — Walkway connection over to the trail that goes to
McHattie Park

4, Carport Construction — With input from the Police Department, will be
open design, be strategically placed and illuminated

Avantini goes on to talk about how they had 2 meetings to discuss different land
uses. What would be a good transitional use? This particular use gives us more
flexibility. He states that with the conditional re-zonjgg, they are locked in with
this use.

Avantmi goes on to state that they recommggd, [ val of the canditional
mgle Family

1. Although the mu[tlple fami St éonsistent ‘%the site’s
; foperties are in close

2.7 s an appropriate transition
between the 2 Fiesidential zoning
districts. . :

3, It will be di Jerty for any of the permitted and

2oning district;

o

The capacity of pptic utilities and services is sufficient to accommodate the
proposed use without compromising the city’s health, safety and welfare.

The conversation continues regarding building a pathway and whether to build
now or build it when the City feels it is appropriate, based on the paving of
Dixboro. Chair Lanam states that Dixboro, between 8 and 9 Mile will be paved
within the next year, but between 9 and 10 Mile there is no definite time. There
are pretty major things in the way.

M
Planning Commission Meeting



Lanam questions why they felt that the Dixboro entrance is not necessary. Seiber
explains that this can be changed if the city would prefer.

Commissioner Joseph states that he is not a fan of apartments, but these are an
appealing design. He states that he would like these to be maintained and to have
appropriate landscaping.

Commissioner Bradley questions if 2 dumpsters will be enough. Langan states
that they would be placing them and sizing them accordingly.

Lanam states that they would like to see building and ‘Ior samples.

Public Hearing opens at 8:32 p.m.

Neff states that she has Iwed at thls corngf ot 5@% rs, and there have
i@f St eg is a slight curve to

the traffic as traffic e ading out of
town She questlons n"chere WII%Ee any chai bs {ail ake Street. E%%?%ates that

- gg;athe City. In his younger years, having
ity it was just somewhere you are staying. While
's his pom‘t of view and he is assuming the

leased or rented units
Commissioner Bradley adds, that as far as landscaping is concerned, the Board is

nretty tough on this.

Ken and Linda Redman, 24000 N. Dixboro, South Lyon, Mi

Redman states that he borders the property that we are talking about. He just
wanted to see what this was about; he really does not have any complaints as of
yet. Just wants to see what is going on there.

Public Hearing closes at 8:43 p.m.
W
Planning Commission Meeting

6-14-2018 Page B



Langan states that the application that they submitted comes with a two page,
written by me, narrative of the conditions which were the exterior
quality({durability), the interior quality fit and finish, the outdoor recreation
pathway that we discussed, and the carport construction that we keep public
safety in mind and to minimize the overwhelming visual effect of a carport.
Langan states that he has submitted a landscape plan with the package. It has
significant landscaping along Lake Street and significag landscaping with the
Redman’s. . 4
Attorney Wilhelm states that he would like to b;-.ff.% 4y touch on the authorization
for conditional rezoning — MCL125.3405 v

Motion to recommend to the Council.ﬂgﬁgﬁ‘
application for 825 W. Lake Street from®RixA, Single Family Residential to RM-3,

& axteriordoors.
=f finicHes including: stainless steel
ns, marble and tile bathrooms, built
n moldings, upgraded carpet,

ac ;ﬁi’%washer and dryers.

constretign of a non-motorized pathway

eposit the civil engineer’s cost of construction
uction of an asphalt path to be complete after

Carport Consty :
placed, and illuminated (consistent with the current crime prevention and

personal safety standards), with a berm between the carports and
Dixboro Road to soften the visual impact.
5. Final site plan approval including landscaping for the foliowing reasons:
1. Although the muitiple family designation is not consistent with the
site’s planned future use of Industrial, residential properties are in
close proximity to the subject parcel;

M
Planning Commission Meeting
6-14-2018 Page 9



2. The proposed muliiple-family residential provides an appropriate
transition between the abutting industrial and single-family residential
zonhing districts.

3, It will be difficult to develop the property for any of the permitted and
special land uses in the current R1-A zoning district;

4. The site’s physical and other environmental features are compatible
with the proposed use;

5. The proposed use is compatible with surroundi
terms of land suitahility, impacts on the;
aesthetics, infrastructure, and addregs) Y ommumty need;

6. The street system is capable of sa ‘?ﬁ‘gd effm'_ently accommodating
the limited expected traffic vol s generatedéby the proposed use;

‘and services is suffic ?nt o

i) ng.the city's

accommodate the proposed usg
health, safety and we fare.

g Orelfl%nce Amendments for Small Cell Wireless
ies Deployment Act (SB 637)

sof back ground information regarding this act. He
'hg to be proactive and stay ahead of the game.

Motion to set a Public Hearing for 7-12-2018, to go over the ordinance for the
wireless utility pole and other structures.

—,—__—-——-—————_—-——_-M
Planning Commission Meeting
6-14-2018 Page 10



Motion by Masier, Second by Josegh

Voice Vote: Ayes:  Unanimous
Mayes: None

Motion Approvet

Old Business:
Tabfed ltems:

Plannhing Consultant Report:
Avantini states that thefiai

ioip by Bradiey,

3,

Scott Lanam, Chairman Judy Piepar, Recording Secretary

Steve Masier, Secretary
_—M____—M
Planning Commission Meeting

6-14-2018 Page 11



I T T e e ]
Planning Commission Meeting
6-14-2018 Page 12



CIB Planning

Communicy Image Builders

June 7, 2018

Planning Commission

City of South Lyon

335 South Warren Street
Sotth Lyon, Michigan 48178

Attention:  Patrick Brzozowski, Zoning Administrator

Subject: Lake Street Conditional Rezoning Review {825 West Lake Street), R-1A,
One-Family Residential to RM-3, Multiple Family Residential.
Approximately 5 acres located at the south east corner of West Lake Street
and North Dixboro Road.

Dear Commissioners:

We have reviewed the above application for a Conditional Rezoning amendment from
R-1A, One-Family Residential to RM-3, Multiple Family Residential. The applicant
submitted the Conditional Rezoning Application for the property with, a conceptual site
plan, voluntarily offering to limit its use of the property to an apartment complex along
with enhanced building design. The parcel has 419 feet of frontage on West Lake Street
and is characterized as a square parcel. This property was annexed into the City on
August 11, 2016. Currently the parcel has a single family home at the front of the
property, with the majority of the parcel undeveloped. Based upon our review of the
zoning ordinance and master plan, discussions with City Staff and a visit to the site, we
offer the following comments for your consideration.

CONDITIONAL REZONING

The applicant is proposing to change the zoning of this parcel from One-Family
Residential, R-1A, to Multiple Family Residential, RM-3, as a conditional rezoning under
Section 405 of the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act (Act 110 of 2006). A conceptual plan is
also provided to illustrate the proposed development and show that ordinance
requirements can be met. Under Section 405 of the Zoning Enabling Act, a petitioner may

17195 Silver Parkway #309 {{810)335-3800
Fenten, Ml 48420 email: avantini@cicplanning. com




City of South Lyon

825 West Lake Street
Conditional Rezoning Request
Page 2

voluntarily offer in writing, and the City may approve, certain uses and development of
property as a condition to rezoning land. Such conditions must be offered voluntarily by a
petitioner; the City may not require a petitioner to offer conditions as a prerequisite for
rezoning property. The conditions proposed by a petitioner as part of a conditional
rezoning are supposed to result in recognizable and material benefits to the City that
would unlikely be achieved otherwise under the site’s existing zoning.

As part of a conditional rezoning request, the petitioner is offering the following

conditions:

1. Exterior: use of durable, exterior building materials including cultured stone
accents, high quality composite siding, high efficiency and quality rated windows,
and attractive solid core exterior doors.

2. interior Fit and Finish: use of upgraded finishes including: stainless steel plumbing
fixtures, granite countertops, marble and tile bathrooms, built in dishwasher,
decorative trim, crown moldings, upgraded carpet, hardwood fleors, and in-unit
stackable washer and dryers.

3. Outdoor Recreation: the construction of a non-motorized pathway connecting the
development to the Huron Valley Trail. The initial path will be temporary and
constructed of wood chips or gravel. The owner/developer will deposit the civil
engineer’s cost of construction estimate for the construction of an asphalt path to
be complete after Dixboro Road is paved.

4, Carport Construction: Carports will use an open design, be strategically placed,
and illuminated (consistent with the current crime prevention and personal safety
standards), with a berm between the carports and Dixboro Road to soften the
visual impact.

The proposed use cannot be obtained under the current zoning designation and a regular
rezoning to RM-3, Multiple Family Residential could result in a complex with more units
than shown. The City will have to determine that these benefits justify the rezoning and
make the proposed use compatible with surrounding development.

in approving conditions to a rezoning, the City may establish a time period during which
the conditions apply. If the conditions are not satisfied within the time specified then the
land reverts to its former zoning classification. During the approved time period, the City
can neither add to nor alter the conditions. The time period can be extended by mutual
agreement between the City and petitioner.

As part of a conditional rezoning, the City may also waive required standards of the
Zoning Ordinance if they feel the conditions proposed by the petitioner and the benefits
that would result from them outweigh the need to meet such standards. Conversely,
compliance with some or all Zoning Ordinance standards may be required by the City.



City of Seuth Lyon

825 West Lake Strest
Conditicnal Rezening Request
Page 3

Conditional rezoning is a two step process: following a public hearing, a recommendation
from the Planning Commission to City Council for the rezoning, then a formal site plan
submission to the Planning Commission, if the rezoning is approved.

LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION

The subject property was annexed into the City from Lyon Township on August 11,
2016. Per Section 102-185, Zoning of Annexed Area, “land zoned or un-zoned shall be
automatically classified as an R1-A district.” The site is surrounded by varied uses: to
the north is single-family residential (Charleston Park) and to the west single-family
residential homes (in Green Oak Township);industrial to the south (an undeveloped
industrial park) and southeast (Michigan Seamless Tube); and vacant wetlands to the
direct east. The property has frontage on Lake Street (Ten Mile Road) to the north as well
as Dixboro Road to the west. Dixboro Road divides the City and Green Oak Township.
Dixboro Road is not paved, and while many discussions have indicated that it will be
pavad, the timing of that construction is unknown. The parcel has a few existing trees on
the site, however, the candition of the trees is not know at this time. The majority of the
parcel is clear-cut, undeveloped land. No significant topographic issues are present.

Surrounding Land Use and Zoning

- , Future Land Use /

Existing Use Zoning Master Plan
Subject Single Family R-1A, Single Family Industrial
Property ! Residential & Vacant Residential stria

Single Family R-1, Single Family . .
North Residential Residential Suburban Residential
South Vacant Industrial Industrial

Single Family . § .
East Residential Industrial : Industrial
West Single Family Township Township

Residential

The following summarizes the permitted and special land uses in both the existing and
proposed zoning districts



City of South Lyon

825 West Laks Street
Conditional Rezorning Request
Page 4

R1-A, One Family Residential

Permitted Uses

Single-Famity attached dwetlings

In-Home Office

Senior Housing

Adult & child residential care facilities

Public, Institutional, & Utilities

Cemeteries, lawfully occupied at the adoption of Ordinance

Essential Public Services

Accessory Uses

Accessory buildings, structures & uses, customarily incidental to any of the above principal
uses

Special Uses

Nursing & Convalescent Homes

Adult & child residential care facilities

Private Parks & Recreation Facilities, Owned & Operated by Homeowner or Condo
Associations

Recreation Facilities, Private

Recreation Facilities Public

Churches, Temples, & other Places of Worship or Public Assembly w Max. Seating of 750
persons

Colleges & Universities

Public & Quasi-Public Institutional Buildings, Structures & Uses

Schools, including Public, Private & Parochial Elementary, Middle & High

[‘.\ccc'lessory buildings, structures & uses, customarily incidental to any of the above special
and uses

RM-3. One Family Residential

Permitted Uses

Single-Family dwellings

Two Family dwellings

Multiple Family dwellings

In-Home Office

Senior Housing

Adutt & child residential care facilities

Public, Institutional, & Utilities

Cemeteries, lawfully occupied at the adoption of Ordinance
Essential Public Services

Accessory Uses

Accessory buildings, structures & uses, customarily incidental to any of the above principal
uses

Special Uses

Nursing & Convalescent Homes

Adult & child residential care facilities

Private Parks & Recreation Facilities, Owned & Operated by Homeowner or Condo
Associations

Recreation Facilities, Private

Recreation Facilities Public



City of South Lyon

825 West Lake Street
Conditional Rezoning Request
Page 5

« Churches, Temples, & other Places of Worship or Public Assembly w Max. Seating of 750
persons

Colleges & Universities

Public & Quasi-Public Institutional Buitdings, Structures & Uses

Schools, including Public, Private & Parochiat Elementary, Middle & High

;lé\ccdessory buildings, structures & uses, customarily incidental to any of the above special
and uses

REVIEW COMMENTS

In reviewing this application for an rezoning (amendment to the Zoning Map), the
Planning Commission should consider additional comments from the applicant, relevant
factual new information presented at the public hearing, and the following criteria,
among other factors they may deem appropriate, in making their findings, decision and
corresponding recommendation:

A. The requested zone should be consistent with the goals, policies and future land
use map of the Master Plan, including any location-specific or corridor studies. If
conditions have changed since the Master Plan was adopted, as determined by the
Planning Commission or City Commission, the consistency with recent development
trends in the site's area
shall be considered.

The property at 825 West Lake

Street is zoned R1-A, Single

Family Residential and master

planned as Industrial. The

City's Master Plan was drafted

in 2014 when the subject

property was still part of the

Township. The approved City

Master Plan has the property

surrounded by industrial

planned land (within the City),

however when a property is

annexed into the City is is

automatically zoned Rt-A,

single family residential.  For
the property to be developed  The City's current zoning map shows the sulject property within the
consistent with the Future Land  Township and not zoned. With the annexation of the property, the

Use plan (as industrial land), a zonlng designation becomes R1-A.

map amendment (rezoning) will

need to occur.




City of South Lyon

825 West Lake Street
Conditional Rezoning Request
Page 6

While the proposed multiple-
family residential development
is not consistent with
industrially zoned future land
use, there are several
properties in close proximity
that are master planned as
residential. The proposed
multiple-family use provides a
practical transition from the
industrial site to the south and
east, and the single family
residential to the north and
west of the site.

Green Cak Twp

Bowntewn 0I5 WG
(==~ 7

ol Auiparey e
wll Cormacu

2 ekt

Ef Romvami et taer

Vhubegao Bl
e, -

Al
K PauAr bRt o

The City's master plan has a L ] A Hap 1:Exltingland Use
goal to “provide housing to " “

match the varied needs and income levels of the present and future population.”
Currentty multiple family residential only comprises 4.3 percent of the total existing land
use in the City, and 7.3 percent of all residential. The proposed housing works toward the
goal of providing high quality housing for a diverse population with varying incomes.

Additionally, another Master Plan goal within Industrial land is “to strive for full
occupancy within the City’s Industrial Parks.” The property to the south of our subject
site is a vacant industrial park-with infrastructure in place and waiting for build out and
tenancy. Until this property is developed and used as Industrial land, there is not a
demonstrated need for additional industrial land is this area of the City.

This conditional rezoning limits the property to be developed as multiple-famity
residential and excludes all other permitted uses. The City has the ability to permit a use
that does not match the Future Land Use designation when it determines that the
conditions proposed make the requested use compatible with surrounding land uses.

B. The site’s physical, geological, hydrological and other environmental features
should be compatible with the host of principal permitted and special land uses in
the proposed zone. ’

As a condition of rezoning, this property can not develop into any other permitted or
special land uses permitted in the Multiple Family Residential zoning district.

€. Evidence should document the applicant cannot receive a reasonable return on
investment through developing the property with one or more of the principal
permitted and special land uses under the current zoning.



City of South Lyon

825 West Lake Strest
Conditional Rezoning Request
Page 7

The current zoning allows single-family residential housing. It is unlikely that a reasonable
return on investment can be obtained by developing the property for large lot single-
family residential use given the: size and shape of the parcel; lot size minimums and
setback constraints; the requirement for two points of access to the residential
development; and the varying uses on adjacent properties.

FINDINGS
In reviewing this application for an amendment to the Zoning Map, the Planning

Commission should consider the following criteria, among other factors they may deem
appropriate, in making their findings, recommendation, and decision:

A. The requested zone should be consistent with the goals, policies and future
land use map of the Master Plan, including any location-specific or corridor
studies. If conditions have changed since the Master Plan was adopted, as
determined by the Planning Commission or City Commission, the consistency with
recent development trends in the site’s area shall be considered.

The property at 825 West Lake Street is zoned single-family residential and master
planned for industrial land use. While the proposed multiple family residential zoning is
not consistent with existing land use designation nor future land use designation, there
are several properties in close proximity that are zoned {(and vacant} as industrial
property. The City does not currently have a need for additional industrially-zoned land in
this immediate area. This conditional rezoning limits the property to development of
multiple-family residential units and excludes all other permitted industrial uses.

B. The site’s physical, geological, hydrological and other environmental features
should be compatible with the host of principal permitted and special land uses
in the proposed zone.

As a condition of rezoning, this property can not develop into any other permitted or
special land uses permitted in the Muttiple Family Residential district.

C. Evidence should document the applicant cannot receive a reasonable return on
investment through developing the property with one or more of the principal
permitted and special land uses under the current zoning.

The current zoning allows single-family residential housing. Itis unlikely that a reasonable
return on investment through developing the property as a low-density single-family
residential development given the: size of the parcel; lot size minimums and setback
constraints; the requirement for two points of access to the residential development; and

adjacent industrial properties.

D. The potential uses allowed in the proposed zone should be compatible with
surrounding uses and zoning in terms of land suitebility, impacts on the



City of South Lyon

825 West Lake Street
Conditional Rezoning Reguest
Page 8

environment, density, nature of use, traffic volumes, aesthetics, infrastructure,
and potential influence on property values.

The conditional rezaning limits the property’s development to multipte family residential.
A multiple-family residential development will have more “greenspace” and have minimal
odors, fumes, dust, and noise that may be associated with industrial development. The
traffic generation rates are similar between low rise multi-family residential and light
industrial/industrial parks. The additional “heavy load” traffic associated with industrial
development has a greater effect on the roads.

E. The street system should be capable of safely and efficiently accommodating
expected traffic volumes generated by potential uses in the requested zone.

The street system is capable of safely and efficiently accommodating expected traffic
volumes generated by the multiple family residential development.

F. The capacity of public utilities and services should be sufficient to accommodate
the potential uses in the requested zone without compromising the City's health,
safety and welfare.

The proposed conditional rezoning should not increase demand for public services beyond
what can reasonably provided to the site.

G. There should be an apparent demand in the City for the types of potential uses in
the requested zone in relation to the amount of land in the City currently zoned and
available to accommodate the demand.

There is a limited amount of multiple-family residential development both existing and
zoned for development. The City’s Master Plan identifies a goal to provide varied
affordable housing options for the existing and future population. The presence of
industrial land to the south of the property and single-family residential to the north of
the property makes this a good location for multipte-family residential, since it acts as a
transition from, and buffer between, the different land uses.

H. Other criteria as determined by the Planning Commission or City Council which
would protect the public health, safety and welfare, protect public and private
investment in the City, promote implementation of the goals, objectives and policies
of the Master Plan and any amendments thereto, and enhance the overall quality of

life in the City.

The subject property is subject to the site plan review process and failure to obtain
approval will lead to the conditional rezoning being eliminated.

RECOMMENDATION



City of South Lyon

825 Wast Lake Street
Conditional Rezening Request
Page ©

Given the above analysis, we recommend approval of the conditional rezoning application
for 825 West Lake Street, from R1-A Single Family Residential to RM-3, Multiple Family
Residential, in order to construct a low-rise apartment complex, with the above
submitted conditions and based upon the following reasons:

1. Although the multiple family designation is not consistent with the site’s planned
future use of Industrial, residential properties are in close proximity to the subject
parcel;

2. The proposed multiple-family residential provides an appropriate transition
between the abutting industrial and single-family residential zoning districts.

3. it will be difficult to develop the property for any of the permitted and special
land uses in the current R1-A zoning district;

4. The site's physical and other environmental features are compatible with the
proposed use;

5. The proposed use is compatible with surrounding uses and zoning in terms of land

suitability, impacts on the environment, traffic volumes, aesthetics, infrastructure,
and addressing a community need;

6. The street system is capable of safely and efficiently accommadating the limited
expected traffic volumes generated by the proposed use; and
7. The capacity of public utilities and services is sufficient to accommodate the

proposed use without compromising the city's health, safety and welfare,
If you have any further questions, please contact us at 81 0-335-3800.

Sincerely,

CIB PLANNING

7 gﬂ,&\ AL~

Kelly McIntyre
Senior Principal Planner



AGENDA NOTE

Old Business # i

MEETING DATE: August 27, 2018
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: City Attorney

AGENDA TOPIC: Second reading of Ordinance Amendment to Add Section 22-167 — Soliciting in
Public Roadway Prohibited; Exceptions

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: In 2016 the Michigan Attorney General issued an opinion (OAG #7291)
concluding that soliciting in public streets and highways violates the Michigan Vehicle Code and Uniform
Traffic Code. The Michigan Legislature responded by enacting Public Act 112 of 2017 amending the
Michigan Vehicle Code to add language to MCIL 257.676b to specifically allow a charitable or civic
organization to solicit charitable contributions within the public roadway provided certain conditions are
met:

The organization must comply with applicable local government regulations

The organization must maintain at least $500,000 in liability insurance coverage

Individuals soliciting on behalf of an organization must be at least 18 years old

Soliciting may only take place during daylight hours

Individuals soliciting must wear high-visibility safety apparel

No soliciting in a work zone and soliciting must take place in an intersection with working traffic
control devices

The City has historically ailowed soliciting within the right of way, and in addition to the requirements in
Public Act 112 of 2017, the proposed ordinance amendment includes the following requirements:

»  Solicitors must have personal identification as well as something identifying the organization

» Solicitors must leave the roadway when traffic is moving

» Solicitors must not impede or interfere with traffic, yell at, threaten, or intimidate drivers

» Applicant organizations must obtain a permit for soliciting in the public roadway

No change since first reading.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
¢ Proposed ordinance adding Section 22-167

e Bill Analysis of HB 4160 (S-4) and

¢ Enrolled HB 4160 (Public Act 112 of 2017)

e MCL 257.676b as amended by PA 112

e City of South Lyon Code of Ordinances Chapter 22, Article VI - Solicitors — current
POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/No Action/Postpone

RECOMMENDATION: Approve

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion to approve the second reading of the ordinance amending the City
of South Lyon Code of Ordinances, Chapter 22 — Businesses, Article VI — Solicitors, to add a new section
22-167 — Soliciting in Public Roadways Prohibited; Exceptions, to comply with the requirements and
statutory amendments in Public Act 112 of 2017 applicable to soliciting in public roadways.



ORDINANCE NO. __-18

CITY OF SOUTH LYON
CAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CITY OF SOUTH LYON CODE OF
ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 22 — BUSINESSES, ARTICLE VI -
SOLICITORS, TC ADD A NEW SECTION 22-167 — SOLICITING IN
PUBLIC ROADWAYS PROHIBITED; EXCEPTIONS, TG COMPLY
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS AND STATUTORY AMENDMENTS IN
PUBLIC ACT 112 OF 2017 APPLICABLE TO SOLICITING IN PUBLIC
ROADWAYS.

THE CITY OF SOUTH LYON ORDAINS:

PART I. Amendment of Chapter 22 ~ Businesses, Articie 1 —~ Solicitors; Adding

ion 22-167 — Soliciting in Public Roadways Prohibited; Exceptions, Chapter 22 -
Businesses, Article VI - Solicitors, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of South Lyon, is hersby
amended to add Section 22-167 ~ Soliciting in Public Roadways Prohibited; Exceptions, as follows:

Sec. 22-167 - Soliciting in Public Roadways Prohibited; Exceptions.

a) Notwithstanding any other provision in this article to the contrary, no person, whether or
not registered and permitted as a solicitor, shall block, obstruct, Impede or otherwise
Interfera with the normal flow of vehicular traffic upon a public roadway within the City
by means of & barricade, object or device, or with his or her persen. For purposes of this
article the term “roadway” means the area of a paved or unpaved public strest, highway
or road designed for vehicular travel generally including the area from curb to curb, or if
no curb is present, from outer edge of shoulder to outer edge of shoulder.

b) The foregoing prohibition does not apply to a person soliciting coniributions on behalf of
a charitable or civic organization, if all of the following conditions are satisfied:

i, Only persons soliciting contributions on behalf of a charitable or civic organization
are permitted to solict or complete solicitation transactions within the roadway.
As used in this section, “charitable or civic organization” means a nonprofit
organization that is qualified under section 501(c)(3) or 581(c)(4) of the Internal
Revenue Code, 26 USC 501, or a veterans’ organization that has tax-exempt status
under the Internal Revenue Code, as defined In MCL 257.676b(€) of the Michigan

Vehicle Code. -

. A person soliciting on behalf of a charitable or civic organization shall have visible
identification or lettering identifying the organization and shall carry personal
identification on their person. '

ii. Al persons soliciting on behalf of a charitable or cvic organization must be 18
years of age or older, and each person soliciting must be identified by full legal
name on the application, including date of birth, address, and the applicant must

1



.

vi.

vi.

wiii.

xi.

xil.

attach to the application a copy of a government issued form of Identification for
each person who will engage In soliciting, such as a driver’s license, passport, or
other identification card.

Soliciting shall occur only during daylight hours which is defined to mean one-half
hour after the sunrise gnd one-half hour before sunset based on publfished sunrise
and sunset times on the applicable day where the soliditing occurs,

All persons engaged in soliciting in the roadway shall wear high visibllity safety
apparel meeting the current American standards promulgated by the International
Safety Equipment Association.

The portion of the roadway upon which the soliclting occurs Is not In a work zone
and Is within an intersection where traffic conirol devices are present and
functioning. Soliciting is not permitted in any intersection identified by the South
Lyon Police Department, it ifs sole discretion and judgment, as being unreasonably
dangerous or otherwise inappropriate for soliciting, based on factors Including, but
not limited to, traffic crash data, traffic violator data, sight distance or other
features of the area, obstructions, traffic volume, traffic fiow, or weather
conditions,

Soliciting in the roadway shall not impede the free movement of vehicle trafiic,
intimidate or threaten drivers or occupants of vehicles, touch any vehicles or the
driver or occupants, yell or scream at vehicles, the driver or its occupants, in a
threatening manner, or otherwise cause traffic delays or Interfere with traffic.

All persons -engaged In soficiting shall move off or out of the roadway when
vehicular traffic is moving.

Soliciting shail not occur at any time during inclement weather such as snow, ice,
or fog, as determined by the Police Chief and/or hisfher designee.

A person shall only carry or hold a container of a small size, shape and weight
(12"Hx6"Wx6"W, may have a handle which is not included in determining size} so
as to not impede vehicle traffic and safe vehicular movement., '

The cha‘ritaé!e or civic organization shall maintain at least $500,000.00 in liability
Insurance, and must submit adequate proof of this Insurance to the City with its

application.

The charitable or civic organization and persons soliciting on Its behalf shall comply
with all other provisions of this article and other applicable Clty requirements for
the applications for and permitting of soliciting.

Secs, 22—168 — 22-180, - Resarved,

PARTIL Severability. Should any division, section, subsection, clause, or phrase of this
Ordinance be declared by the courts to be Invafid, the validity of the Ordinance as a whole, orin

part, shall not be affected other than the part invalidated.

2



PART III.  Savings Clause. The amendment of the City of South Lyon Code of Ordinances
set forth In this Ordinance does not affect or impair any act done, offense committed, or right
accruing, accrued, or acquired or [ability, penalty, forfeiture or punishment, pending or incurred
prior to the amendment of the City of South Lyon Code of Ordinances set forth In this Ordinance.

PARTIV. Repealer, Al other Ordinances or parts of Ordinances In conflict herewith are
' hereby repealed only to the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and effect.

PARTV.  Effective Date; Publication. This Ordinance shall take effect upon the later of
ten (10) days after adoption or upan publication thereof as provided by the Charter of the City of
South Lyon.

Made, passed and adopted by the South Lyon City Councll this ____ day of
2018, :

Daniel L. Pelchat, Mayor

Lisa Deaten, City Clerk
Certificate of Adoption
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of the ordinance adopted

at the regular meeting of the South Lyon City Councll held on the day of .
2018,

Lisa Peaton, City Clerk
Adopted:
Published:
Effective:



SOLICITING CONTRIBUT S IN ROADWAY ) H.B. 4160 (S-4):

SUMMARY OF BILL
0N THIRD READING
e, Sonato Fiecal Agency A Telsphone: (517) 3736563
, 5?3 P. 0. Box 30035 BILL jzeh ANALYSIS Fax: {517) 373-1066

Lansing, Mlchlgan 48509-7536

House Bill 4180 (Substitute S-4 as reported by the Committes of the Whole)
Sponsor: Representative Shane Hernandez

House Committee: Transportation and Infrastructure

Senate Committes: Transportation

CONTENT
The bill would amend the Michigan Vehicle Code to do the following:

-- Allow a person to solicit contributions on behalf of a charitable or civicorganization during
daylight hours on a public street or roadway under certaln circumstances {listed below).

-- Spedify that a local government or road authotity with jurisdiction over a roadway an
which solicltation occurred would not be liable for any claim for damages arising out of the
use of the roadway.

-- Allow a local government fo enact or enforce regulations restricting, but not prohibiting,
the solicltation described in the bill, ahd require & local government that had enacted or
was enforcing regulations prohibited under the bill to bring those regulations into
compliance with the bill within 60 days after its effective date.

The conditions under which contributions could be solicited in a roadway are as follows!

-- The nrganizétlon would have to comply with applicable local government regulations.
-- The organization would have to maintain at least $500,000 in labillty msurance.
-- The person soliciting contributions would have to be at least 1B years old,

-- The person would have to be wealing high-visibllity safety apparel.
-- The portion of the roadway where solicitation occurred could not be a work zone and would
have o be within an intersection where traffic control devices were prasent.

“"Charltable or civic organization" would mean a nonprofit organization that is qualified under
Section 501{c)(3) or 561{c)(4} of the Internal Revenue Code, or a veterans’ organization that
has tax-exempt status under the Code, ,

Currently, the Michigan Vehicle Code prohiblts a person, without authority, from blocking,
obstrycting, impeding, or otherwise interfering with the normal flow of vehicular or pedestrian
traffic upon a pubilic street or hilghway in the State, by means of a barricade, objeet, or device,
or with his or her own person. A person who violates this provision Is responsible for a civil
Infraction, :

MCL 257.676b _ Legislative Analyst: Drew Krogideckl

EISCAL IMPACT

The bt would haveé no fiscal impack on the State and an Indeterminate fiscal impact on logal
government., Any assoclated decrease In fine revenue would reduce funding to public libraries.
Local governments also could potentially aveld the loss of revenue from lawsuits directed at

municipalitles due to injury of solicitors,

Date Completed: 6-27-17 Fiscal Analyst: Ryan Bergan
floorhb4160a Bill Analysis @ www.senate michigan.gowsfa

This analysis was prepared by rionpartisan Senate siaff for use by ihe Senate in its defiberaflons and does not
constitute an official statement of legislative infant,



Aet No, 112
Puhlic Acts of 2017
Appraved by the Governor
Judy 27, 2017
Filed with the Secretary of Stata
Jg{y 27, 2017

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 27, 2017

STATE OF MICHIGAN
99TH LEGISLATURE
- REGULAR SESSION OF 2017

Infroduced by Reps. Hernandez, Lucido, Canfield, Frederick, Noble, Brann and 8abo

'ENROLLED HOUSE BILL Neo. 4160

AN ACT to amend 1949 PA 300, entitled "An act to provide for the registration, titling, sale, transfey, and regulation
of certain vehicles operated upon the public Tghways of this state or any other place apen to the genersl publie or
generally accessible to motor velifcles and distressed vehicles; to provide for the licensing of deaters; to provide for the
examination, Heensing, and control of operators and ehauffeurs; to provids for the giving of oo of financial responsibility
and seearity by owners and operators of vehicles; to provide for the imposition, levy, and collection of specific taxes on
vehicles, and the levy and collection of siles and use taxes, license fees, and permit fees; to provide for the regulation
and nae of streets and highways; te create certain funds; to provide penaliies and sanetions for s viclation of this aet; to
provide for civil lishility of menufactureys, the manufacturers of cerigin devices, the mantfacturers of dutomated
technology, upfitters, owners, snd operators of vehicles and sevvice of process on residents and nonvesidents; to regulate
the introduction and vse of certain evidence; to regulite and certify the manufactirers of ceartain devices; to provide for
spproval and cortification of installexs and sexvicers of cerfain devices; to provide for the levy of certain disessments;
to provide forthe enforeement of this act; to provide for the eveation of and fo preseribe the powers snd dutles of cerdaln
state and local ageticles; to irpose Hability tpon the state or locel agencies; to provide appropriations for certain
purposes; to repeal all ofiier acts or parts of acts ineonsistént with this act or contrary to this act; and to repeal cerfain
parts of this act on a speeific date,” hy anending section 676b (ML 257.676h). '

The Peoples of the Stute of Michigan enact:

See, 676b. (1) Subject to sulisection (2), a person, withouf autharity, shall not hlock, obstrusct, fmpede, or otherwise
{nterfere with the nomnal flow of vehicular or pedestrian traffic upon & pablic street or highway in this stafe, by means
of s barricade, object, or device, orwith his o her person. This seetion does ot apply to persons maintaining, rearranging,
or constructing public utility feilities in or adjacent to a street or highway.

{2) Subsectior: (1) and any provision of the Michigan Administrative Code that prohibits o person from standing in
a roadway other than s ¥mited access highway for the purpese of solieiting a ride, employment, or business from the
pecupant of any vehicle do net agply to a petson who s solicfting contributions on behalf of 2 charitable or elvic

orgenization during daylight hows, if all of the following are setisfied:

fa) The cheaxitsble or clyie organization complies with applicabls local government regulstions, A local povernment
may emack or enfores regulations restricting, but not prohibiting, the activity deseribed In this subsection.

{b} ‘The charitable or elvle organization maintains at least $500,000.00 in Hability insurames.

{c) The pereon iz 18 yesrs of age or older. :

(@ The person s wearing high-visibility safety appavel that mests current Ameriean standards promulgated by the
Internstional Befety Bquipment Associstion. :

{¢) The portion of the rosdway upon which the solicitation oceurs is not a work zone and is within an intersection
where traffic eantrol deviees are prasent. '

52



. (3) A local government or road authority that has jurisdietion over & rosdwey upor which aclicltation occurs 28
desexfbed in subsection (2) is not Hable for any cliim for damages avising out of the use of the roadway as described in

subsection (2}
{4) A person who vidlates this section is responsible for a clvil infiaction.

) & local guvemmeﬁt that, on the effective date of the amendatory act that added this subssction, has enacted or
i3 enforeing regulations that ave prohibited urider subsection (2)(a) shalt bring those regulations into compliance with
subseotion: (2)(8) no later than 60 days after the effective date of the amendatory act that added this subsection.

€5 As used in this section, “charitable or eivie ergarization” means & nonprofit crganization that is qualified under
section 501(e)3) or 501(e)(4) of the internal revenns cede, 26 USC 501, or s veterans' orgenization that has tax-exempt

status under the internal revanne code.

Clerk of the House of Represantutives

%?m

Seeratary of the Senate

This sict is ordered to tale immediate effoct.

Approved

Govetnor



MICHIGAN VEHICLE CODE (EXCERPT)
Act 300 of 1949

257.676b Interference with normal flow of vehicular or padesirian traffic prohibited; public
utility facilities; solicitation of contributions on behalf of charifable or civic organization;
violation as civil Infraction; local regulaticns; “charlable or civic organizafion” defingd.
Sec. 676D, [1) Subject to subsection. (2), & person, withiont authority, shall not block, obstruct, impede, or
otherwise interfere with the normal flow of vehieular or pedestrian traffic upon a public sireet or highway in
this sfate, by means of 2 bamcade, object, or device, or with kis or her persor. This section does not apply to
perg ns maintdining, reatranging, or constmctmg public wtility facilitics in or adjacent to a street o highway.
(2 Subsection (1} end any provision of the Michigan Adminisirative Cade tha! prohfbtts & person from
oing roadway other than a hrmted easlu hwa & I ok
el

1t satistisdy

m{a};The charitable or civie organization cumplles with apphcab!e IounI guvemment regulations, A local
govemment may enact or enforce regulations restricling, but nof prohibiting, the sctivity described in this
subsection,

{5) The cha.utable or civic organization maintains at Jeast $500,000.00 in Liabiliy insurance.

{c) The person is 18 years of age or older,

{d) The pexson is wearing high-visibility safety apparel that meats ourrent American standards promulgated
by the Tnfernationat Safety Bquipment Association,
(&) The portion of the roadway upon which the golicitation ovcurs is not a work zone and is withi an

interseafion where traffic conirel devices are present.

() A local government or road authonty that has jurisdiction over a rondway upon which solicitation
cceurs a8 deseribed in subsection (2} is not Hable for any claim for damages arising out of the wse of the
roadway ag desoribed in subsection (2).

(4) A person who violates fhis section is responsible for a civil infiaciion.

{5) A Incal government thai, on the effective date of the amendatory act that added this subsection, has
enacted or is enforcing repulations that are prohibited urider subsection (2){s) shall bring thess regulations
into compliance with subsection (2)(a) no later than 60 days after the effective date of the amendatory act that

added this subsection.
{(6) As used in this section, "charitable or civie nrgamzanon“ Teesns a nonprofit organization that ig

qual;ﬁed under section S01(c)(3) or 501(c)(4) of the internal revenue code, 26 USC 501, or 2 veterans'
organization that has tex-exernpt status undér the internal revenue code.

History: Add, 1968, Act 151, Eff, Nov. 15, 1958;—Am, 1978, Act 510, Bff. Ang, 1, 1979—Am. 2017, Act'112, Tind, Eff. July 27,
2017,

Rendered Wednesday, August 23, 2017 Page 1 Michlgan Compllst Laws Complate Through PA 17 of 2017
@ Legisiative Councll, State of Michigan Courtesy of wwiwlogislature.mii gov




L
ARTICLE Vi, - SOLICITORS e | ‘
| A o Sl oo

Sec, 22-161, - Solicitor defined.

The word soficitor as used in this article shail include any individual, whether a resident of the
city or nat, traveling either by foot, wagon, automabile, motor truck, or any other type of
conveyance, from place to place, from house to house, or from street to street, taking or attempting
to take orders for sale of guods, wares and merchandise, books or magazines, personal property of
any nature whatscever for future 'delivery, or for services to be furnished or performed in the
future, whether or not such individual has, carrles or exposes for sale a sample of the subject of
such sale or whether he s collecting advance paymenis on such sales or not, and such definition
shall include any person who, for himself, or for another person, hires, leases, uses, or occupies any
building, structure, tent, railroad box car, boat, hotel room, lodging house, apartment, shop, or any
ather place within the city for the sole purpose of exhibiting samples and taking orders for future
delivery, The word "solicitor” shall include the word "canvasser.”

{Code 1988, § 7.81)

Sec, 22-162. - License required,

No person shall engage In the husiness of a sollcitor within the city without first obtaining a
license therefor, No such license shall be granted except upon certification of the chief of police,

{Code 1988, 57.82)

Sec. 22-163. - License application.

The llcense application filed under the provisions of section 22-34 shall furnish the following

information:

{1} Name and description of the appiicént.
{2) Permanent home address and full local address of the

applicant.
{8} A brief description of the nature of the business and the goods to be sold.
| {4) If employed, the name and address of the employer,
together with credentlals establishing the exact relationship.

(5) The length of time for which the right to do business is desired,

/812618, 10:46 AM

ok



)

South Lyen, MY Code of Ordinances W _,} about:blank

(6} The place where the goods or property proposed to ba sold, or orders taken for

7

)]

(Code 1988, § 7.83)

the sale thereof, are manufactured or produced, where stich goods or products
are located at the time said application Is filed, and the proposed method of
delivery,

A photograph of the applicant, taken within 60 days immediately prior to the
date of the filing of the application, which picture shall be two inches by two
inches showing the head and shoulders of the applicantin a clear and
distinguishing manner,

The fingerprints of the applicant and the names of at least two reliable property
owners of the County of Oakland, State of Michigan, who will certify as to the
applicant's good character and business respectability, or in lieu of the names of
references, such other availabla evidence as to the good character and business
responsibllity of the applicant as will enable an investigator to properly evaluate
such character and business responsibility.

A statement as to whether or not the applicant has been convicted of any crime,
misdemeanor, or vielation of any municipal ordinance, the nature of the
offense, and the punishiment or penalty assessed therefore.

Sec, 22-164, - License fees,

The fees for a solicitor's license shall be as specified in sections_22-57 through_22-59, No fee for

a solicitor's license shall be so applied as to occaslon an undue burden uponinterstate commerce,
In any case where a license fee is believed hy a licensee or applicant for a license to place an undue
burden upon interstate commerce, he may apply to the city manager for an adjustment of the fees

so that it shall not be discriminafory, unreasonable, or unfair as to such commerce, Such application
may be made before, at or within six months after payment of the prescribed license fee. The
applicant shall, by affidavit, and supporting testimony, show his method of business and gross
volume or estimated gross volume of business and such other Information as the city manager may
deem necessary in order to determine the extent, if any, of such undue burden on such commerce,
The clty manager shall then conduct an investigation, comparing applicant’s business with other
businesses of like nature and shall make findings of fact from which he shall determine whether the
fee fixed for the solicitor's license Is unfalr, unreasonable or discriminatory as to applicant's
business and shall fix as the license fee for the applicant an amount that is falr, reasonable and

nondiscriminatory, or, if the fee has already been pald, shall order a refund of the amount over and

8/8/2018, 10:46 AM



IR A f rkf mbmm e e e AL .\j X 1

above the fee so fixed. In fixing the fee to be charged, the city manager shall have the power to base
the fee upon a percentage of gross sales, or any other method which will assure that the fee
assessed shall be uniform with that assessed on husinesses of like nature, so long as the amount
assessed’does not exceed the fee as prescribed by sections 22-57 through 22-59. Should the city
manager determine the gross sales measure of the fee to be the fair basis, he may require the
applicant's business In the Clty of South Lyon or at the end of each three-month period, a sworn
statement of the gross sales and pay the amount of fee therefor, provided that no additional fee

during any one license year shall be required after the licensee shall have paid an amount equal to
the annual license fee as prescribed in sections 22-57 through 22-59,

(Code 1988, § 7.84)

Sec, 22-165. - Exempt persons.

Persons engaged in solictting on foot in the neighborhood of their residence under the direct
supervision of any school or recognized nonprofit organization shall be exempt from the

requirements of this article.,

{Code 1988, § 7.85)

Sec. 22-166, - Violation and penaities.

A violation of this article shall be deemed a municipal civil infraction,

{Ord. of 11-28-94(13), § 1(7.86))

Secs. 22-167—22-180. - Resarved.

3~F3 8/8/2018, 10:46 AM



Bl-or-4 w&&é% G-opte] U PR
295 T RSND0SST) S N o S .
Qﬁ\\ o/ &\ aw%@ .\\Q\w&c\\ \\QQ%\%% &\%&N Vir7 v%\r% SIS Q\)V
_ 7 - WL ATy Y :
b~ e 2 OZ EF § A O e
S-b- 8 CH HSPIER 1ORE ™[ BRERRIDVTENN ) | UH U451 5
) {5 TR LNy jop 27 % UV I
Z \ YA @qﬂx\?&i%
74 TP T RTS8 77 7 77
178-% ATTTT APy \&w . 7' TOSII IO IR\ X
$r-4-8 JMMv \\fm@w\ém |ohrep o - : ¥ ~ E= Q\ %\J
. 57 0 ST - ¢
167 5% ﬁkm% e mwwﬂﬂ %\,ﬂ mé n| TEVHSTYEL HSYS THL
- [ L& Il WON] HLb oS Ce#s
Er&8 D lonh)yred JIETD TR ﬂ\% tiliad ‘E\é\m
juswdoaasp juaaald 0] siapea| JNo 3BIN oYUM SUSZIID PRUISOU0D aJle ‘paublsiepun auy ‘apm
*Aadold juedea Jo Juswdopasp Juaaald i

Ayiadoud juedea uo buipjing Jusaaaid 03 uonndd



(4o el AR AT A RV
T YD OZE YY) 5P tht\% 7R AT €
VA —
: 37 7 7
%“w\h %M\@p\ “wﬂﬁ LS G255 7 N«M\@w\ N\_ \\m\ N\%ﬁU
A1/ b (WSO OveRs | ZZZ o VAT by

%\\

WAITY) G - 0cEE)

60/

s@%\ﬁ erqpeg ;?75@%@

%\\M\Q Q > QQL“S:% 7-al$77 &0\@ 1o o] TEIMLD \3%&5
8) -2 \.J.Mgdﬁwww% ) %Mﬁ@ £-0/1gr2 é.%&»%\k@%ﬁ .Z\EA
&= ) T UL TP %ﬁ\\\vswa\ §§.@N T778 I 7S
£1-5-% w&mwﬁa @Cswﬁew@ TEED | INUIT | pes ey
81-5-& ) J&S@Sﬁ 91627 TPy Qﬁj@%ﬁ mm@u@@\a\\seom
9/ % NN@QWN@\ _Q“\ \&\T&WE \wmi o/ t% DT, R
W\xmu% _§ QSQ&% %Eg\m(@wwwé%@%\x:ﬁség em/ﬁc ]
(W o L P S T é%g@ww@ L\S\ﬁmw ﬁcﬁéwﬁ %22@&62?3\

#m.an_gm_u judasud 03 siope| Jno mm\_: OUM SUDZIID PBLI2DUOD Bl ‘paubisiopun ay) ‘S

sArid

*Apadold Juedea Jo Juswdoasp Juasald

ATANES S QT E A P

Ay19doad juedea uo Buipjing Juaaaad 03 uoniad



wb-p| 7RG T | LK <) SPRT) TR T )
Q-4 ¢ S 101ng N | LD #CTTIVY D - Teres 2ep TP |0 40209 7
S(-1-5 R $§ 0517 |FPAR A, TS TATT
Sh o b Ty = | T Ty g NUOH g
AreR ozl YN | 1P TS S529 > X\N\»«\m OT0Wed
\m‘\m W@Q%Q Qﬁ.\ &9@40& 7- n%«l&%‘ e AV T oﬁvﬂ:%wxy @3‘.\%\:
%\\m\% SEUAA I OEXTXZ) 91657 é\ﬂﬁ\\ uu@.ww%ﬁoﬁ\.ww
[/ s Y 3@@%& 1SLE | Q&m@ a1y quiy
WA IR G G IRy e e g T S et
AL A w% T T \§§S§\ T
AL ARG s B
\i_ﬁ%\?\w ety xﬁaﬁ\ﬁ\g G BT 7] y \_\ gx /

EwEn_o_mS Em>m.a 0] siapes| Jno abin oym susznp paLLEdUed ale ‘paubisiepun au ‘am
P A4 \ P

3 Q AR A AL VAN L I S *Apadoud Juenea Jo JUSLIdORAIP JUSADId

Ay1adoud juedsea uo Buipjing jJuaaaad 03 uoned



/s i Prorvy  tisty | AR P02 R 40dy D

awdopaap Juaaaid o3 siepesa) sno abin oym sueziyo pausaauod aue ‘paubisiopun ay) ‘o

*Apadoud juesea jo Juswdopasp JUsAaId

Ayiadoud juedea uo buipjing juaalaid 0} uonnad



Z \\MﬂK\UQQQQU .\,,.? ST QY DRI ) TN PP W§\ QQ\VQ?&Q
- 0. R -
¥/ B P I A S

\a
Sk & T e

Juswdojaasp Juaaaid 0} siapea| Jno abun oym SUSZIYD PILISUOD ale ‘paubisiapun 3yl ‘S

Apadoad juesea jo Juswidojaaap Juanaid

| Aypadoud juedea uo m:__u__:n_ JudAd4d 0} uondd



